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forwar : Frforanrd, stz o srtafi Sramaftar
SUBJECT: WORKS, STORES AND INTERNAL AUDIT

HAAT 99/ Time Allowed : 3 ﬂ%ﬁiluur& i 3/ Max. Marks. 100

feeafirai/Notes
I  ad 78 941 & I f2w o =R - uig wp S 9T WT-11 W) I v 10 3=t #7 2]

Only TEN questions should be attempted — FIVE from Section-I and FIVE from Section-II.

Each question carries 10 marks.

2. -] et anvaffa & o ane 2

Section-I is common to all.

3. W-l[#aaﬁmmm;ﬂmmﬂﬁmmm%ﬂmﬁmﬁauﬁ%mﬁ%ﬁm
WWﬁW—WE—WMH—WWH%WWE—Wﬁ
ferell wter il o1 3 3% g7 = foreed ¥ s 3 B W11 % WAt T 390 U e

IR-gferert 7 foran st =nfag)

In Section Il, Candidates should answer any FIVE questions from Sub-Section A~ ARMY or
B-AIRFORCE or C-NAVY or D-FACTORY as opted by them. Answer to the questions to

Section-II should be written in a separate answer book.

4. I wwel & wwor s sifirenr 1 s d saga e s i

Reasons and Authority must be given in support of the answers.
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-1 (Frefor = wrm)
Section-1 (Works Accounts)

@t srerfefat & fore aam)
(Common for All Candidates)

(F) € aul $ el F o ua 8 grn Iw #F fou v wvm # < waEt # e i
STHT 21 HTe! # foree igHiea avufém 22

(a) Two buildings are to be hired in a station for use by the Army for a period of 15 years.
Whose approval is required in the case?
(1 mark)

@) 9 FAA % Af $ft o g, 3 v wrEd ¥ v e A B F v arffea fEar
1 78 e 22 #27

(b) The GoC-in-C of a Command has classified a road as *military’ in a Cantonment under
his command. [s the same in order? Why?

(1 mark)
() Frafafad & o sowerd wsieh w1 am aand
(¢) Name the agency responsible for :
() &= et @ vfe % diaiee & fog wam & @it @ fmfor s it sreerr s
Erecting and maintaining boundary pillars for demarcating military land/ class A. l&nd
(i) T wEH F dinis F oo ﬂﬂ:ﬂ:@ﬁmﬁﬂhmaﬂtwmw|

Erecting and maintaining boundary pillars for demarcating boundaries of a Cantonment.
(1 mark)

(d) Cost plus tenders require prior sanction of ......................
(1 mark)

(%) tfter geder sprm €19 S AR AT sEae 8 ¥ w1 ved! 0 feud o 8 e o sifaftd
gregenes v st swifaa 21 Fefor w5 & g sgmfia s arma w2 8 @ 8 e
o i form Aoft 3 a8 Fmior e smem sf i

(¢) Due to unstable hilly terrain and frequent landslides, a military road in the hills requires
additional protective works. The rough indication cost for the work is Rs 8 lakhs. Under
which category of works would this work be covered and why?

(2 marks)
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U ol & fore wft Fd-armasit 7t | F arriy 0 e faww g ¥ w9 § weifed
T o7 T Wt feree (SfaueE) SR # s wn der vem # 78 of G-y
e T feoaoft i)

For a contract all work orders were numbered as consecutive odd numbers starting from
| and all deviation orders were given consecutive even numbers. Comment on the
correctness of the procedure.

(2 marks)

SARRT FROM & Q-1 AR g Fram Tt argw o foram o sm <if P 7 =)
TN QT fohalT ST o, 3767 T e et safrenrdt 3§ amder @) U2 1 W w5
foran-farfer <ty w feoaoft

(g) The lowest tender was withdrawn by L1 contractor due to personal issues. Consequently,
the Accepting Officer placed the order on L2 as work had to be completed at the earliest,
Comment on the correctness of the procedure.

(2 marks)

(F) HEFAT W Fwior At & forg ofi st @S fiftt @ qoletor o difta fmfor st &
fete rerer it site & fere T ww, %mmaﬁmﬁﬁvwﬁumaﬂﬂﬂ?ﬁﬁﬂ

(a) What are the departmental charges levied by MES for checking of estimates for Grant-in-
Aid works and works financed completely from Cantonment Board Funds?
(1 mark)

(@) WIF ‘T ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ?aﬁm%%ﬂqﬂﬂﬁﬂmﬁm%ﬁﬂmﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ
o T om @ et ¥ qaa o 7 gfie v e § af 8 v s St T T
HFET & FraTer Ht i s ¥ e wa anifira om ofar szt Y 7 omew far fr vaw
® g2 & 39 & foru sier sy @4t uftn wwie £ Fiar =y ot

(b) A military building in station ‘X’ was re-appropriated for rent free use as a place of
worship. After 2 years a new unit moved into station ‘X’ and the building was required
for setting up the office of its CO. The Area Commander ordered that the building be
relinquished for use by the unit. Was the action of the Area Commander justified?

(2 marks)

() 0 S SR EETITS o @ S AT 3 ol stawor e s wwar 22 AR @ @ B
a1 sfererrt seeht TRt wa = wewar @ off dure @) TR e g

(¢) Can transfer of buildings and installations take place between Army and Navy? If yes,
which authority can grant sanction for it, and what will be the transaction charges?
(2 marks)
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(d)

(&)

(f)

(c)

(d)

o] BT % fore £ v g forw o fmurard ox @me S aret fanma w82 1 ue
BT % 31l 18 37arE 87 '

What are the departmental charges levied on work carried out by MES for Army? Are
there any exceptions under Army?
(2 marks)

e gz et EEn ¥ wev ¥ i gfe engs § dani w A e (i)
T SITEAT 81 391 98 1Aed 87 af &, @t e forg feraahr srgaten srifer &2

A unit commander wishes to carry out tarring of walls in unit lines under own
arrangement. s this permitted? If yes, whose approval is required for 1t?
(1 mark)

wafifefiad gfie waiet 3 e @ & foe wwafua S & @l ohta 9ot @ s

AT ST ¥ fore U S e o fovan 21 wdand i wrear w et Y

The aforementioned unit commander has collected materials for tarring from the GE
concerned and employed a contractor for carrying out the tarring. Comment on the
correctness of the action.

(2 marks)

(i) Freiepa 2=, (ii) faretfora 27 % for gefama vaa i smafy et 22

What is the period of retention for (i) rejected tenders, (ii) late tenders
{1 mark)

e 1.4, 3 shraferd WY T ST A :,_

Who maintains the register of Measurement Books in the office of every GE?
(1/2 mark)

ffor 0 g €9 % vam, 3@ smvE # o feeuell fE qfar fa wem @ e @
conennnn s o i <Y S

After completion of a work, a note that completion report has been rendered will be made
mthe.. . .........
(1/2 mark)

=1 I ¥ fw uw vaa # faog W o e 21 g wfe & e % % fau
£ 0. ! Ieeeiied e feram man 1 @ 9 awe 27 afe &, df o et o s

A building has been hired for Military use. MES has been tasked with the responsibility
of maintaining its garden. Is this permissible? If yes, under what conditions?
(2 marks)
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(g)

(%)

(a)

(@)

(b)

St a7t # g E. (FE) ¥ 18 T &9 i AT arel w51 Frmfor w5 @ w i o ¥ R
Eﬁ.ﬁ.r{?.ﬁ%ﬂﬁrm?ﬁ%mﬂﬁﬁwmﬁmﬁﬁl

GoC-in-C (Command) accorded consent to MES for taking up a Deposit work costing Rs
18 lakh. Comment on the correctness of action.

(2 marks)
BTN &5 | T e T i % Frate F vaa v o E 3 T ¥ oty an wag ¥
HITR & T TR e o Fmior 3 forg wa € ww, & wiud: forar mam om o e g o 30
W 79U 919 9 Fwrtey 3 S o foefa %1 o S = 77 A 9o B v am
FTET F 9o I Fre1 I9erey T8t off e T e 3 O . g e R st
& Hey § =i $efiferae & freraa 11 77 firrrae 3y ot

The building of a CDA office in the Cantt area was under the charge of local GE. MES
was approached for construction of a new conference hall within the building. Observing
no progress after three months, the office checked with the GE the reasons for delay. It
was found that building plan of the office was not available with the GE. CDA
complained to the Chief Engineer about the poor record keeping by MES. Was the
complaint valid?

(2 marks)
det it & forg sifem artia 24.6.2019 (11 390 oft) 32 $2 24.6.2019 F1 11,05 5 919 &

& T ITeRT gfroTs 1 BT? A Fet o it & w5 g 29

The last date for receipt of tenders was 24.6.2019 (1100 hrs). What will be the fate of the
tender received on 24.6.2019 at 1105 hrs? For what reasons can this'tender be opened?
(2 marks)

E{Hﬁnﬂ.amhﬁﬁé?%nmﬁﬁmﬁm,maﬁtﬂmm St o1 i st st

For MES offices, the initial supply and subsequent repairs of all scientific, drawing and

(1 mark)

ﬁaﬁméeﬂﬁatﬁmﬁm%mv%%qmmﬁﬁﬁmmmim%w
% fora 21 amfepedt < sl war 1 o sed gm0 1 7 amtard frmrEw

A Chief Engineer sanctioned 5 bicycles for use by his staff and 2 for use at CWE office.
Is his action in order?
(1 mark)
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(c)

(i)

(i1)

(111)

(iv)

(d)

(e)

(f)

qn.tqq.#mmﬁaﬁrﬁf%mmﬁﬁaﬁ&ﬁﬂuﬁ%mﬂqﬁw%ﬁmmﬁ:
Under which category of non-gazetted civilian personnel of MES do the following fall:

(2 marks)

FroRE

Draftsmen
it

Masons

ER
Blacksmiths

Hiet et

Meter readers

A civilian officer of MES moved on perménent duty from Lucknow in Central Command
to Avadi in Southemn Command. The move was authorized by Chief Engineer, Central
Command. Comment on the correctness of procedure.

(2 marks)

& e 1 % forg 18 TG 792 it w0 3 A st et vem £ o v

wi~ehe ST (Ui Tetien) #1 3ar R mar or @ 3 20 TG ¥4 &Y g70RT % Bt
) $9 AIHE 5 397 FHETE T S afiag 20 _‘

Acceptance of Necessity for an original work was accorded for an amount of Rs 18
lakhs. When approximate estimates were prepared, they amounted to Rs 20 lakhs. What
is the course of action required in this case? '

(2 marics}

YA Ty ﬁm@qm&mﬁwﬁ%mmﬂéﬁmﬁ4mﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁwﬁ
STIGYHAT Tl 1 18 ot 2 et 3 forg semafer svpsies srder 2017 § war favar o
aﬂtﬂwz%ﬁmﬁﬁa{zm?ﬁmﬁmwwwmﬁwﬁ?

Due to shortage of residential accommodation in station ‘X’, necessity for construction
of 4 new buildings having 4 flats each was accepted. Administrative Approval for 2
buildings was accorded in April 2017 and for remaining 2 in September 2017. Is the
action in order?

(2 marks)
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(£)

wn § .o, = Y arfies wften & form faor o aret o sferamgds g mo s i e s
In which statement of Annual Review of MES Expenditure is the rush of expenditure in

March reflected?
(1 mark)

VT TR BT 99 T TTT werfes swie] 6 Sarie S0 gag qEifeees Saredte
(e dad) g T fafine farmg =1 2 sman 22

Which specific point is seen by Director General of Audit (Defence Services) when
auditing the Admin Approvals accorded by the Gol?

(1 mark)

T ST I 1 aria 25.5.2008 1 Fmfor w1 25.1.2010 # ywey gam w1 98
forermrrEm 22
An admin approval is dated 25.5.2008. Work commenced on 25.1.2010. Is this in order?

(1 mark)
7 i 2076 31T 2077 % i Fmior i @ wefua o ¥ samd)
Give the minor head pertaining to works under Major heads 2076 and 2077.

(1 mark)
U Jq ot it 99 & @R 5 ad & sifis QT v ST S A Se 9 Fward S

auférT &7
During the scrutiny of a suspense register a deposit over 5 years old was found. What is

the action required?
(2 marks)

T g2 Uk GHTE w1 A T @ e 200 srfafuat F st e @1 g
Iuered eATat wath T 81 FH HHEt gt wvE A 2 3 gfel € sreurft w9 | 20 Fifat
3R 4 A1 W A 1 FAofa e B1 Fa Fidars s 7 a2, @ gue fou frwe e
adféa &7
A unit is organizing an event in which 200 guests are expected. Furniture available in the
unit is not sufficient. The CO decides to temporarily obtain 20 chairs and 4 tables from 2
other units in the station. Is the action permitted? If yes,whose approval is required for it?
(2 marks)

1 fafts e | wehrl gehea! &t TiatE w0 % oy U urgee Sshie i g4 o S

Can a private counsel be engaged to defend Govt cases in the Court of Law? If yes,

whose approval is required for the same?
(2 marks)
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(b)

ii)

(©)

(d)

(e)

ﬁﬁwmﬁ%ﬁw#huﬁ%m@q@:ﬁm%w........-,......--,mmiﬁmﬁ#v

............... is the competent authority for grouping of buildings for the purpose of
Special Repairs.
(1 mark)

ﬂaﬁmaﬁrﬁq\ﬁz%mqﬂm{ﬁﬁ%muﬂqﬁmﬂﬁmmﬁﬁtﬁ 1.5 &G ¥ % %
fomtor e smifare & Fmfor sk =) ‘Wﬁﬁ‘mﬁgﬁwm%mmﬁmﬂﬂ
wEH SRR g AT ferar mmar o

A newly purchased building for one of the Army units required some works amounting
to Rs 1.5 lakhs, before it could be brought into use. Admin Approval for the work was
accorded by CFA treating the work as ‘Original work”.

1 wer iy sty £ wrkard g ot

Was the action of CFA correct?
(2 marks)

afe sufefafen fafor s &t amm w79 4.5 g oft dt Fmfor #rd 1 far doft % aqefiy 7g
Hemr?

If the cost of the aforementioned work was Rs 4.5 lakhs, under which category of works
would it fall?

(1 mark)

mﬂmmmﬁmﬁmwﬁuﬁqaﬁrmﬁwﬁﬁqﬁwmﬁjﬁma&mgﬁm
W#aﬁtﬂqaﬁmwmwmﬁm%ﬁr |

Periodic lime washing and distempering of the aforementioned Building used by Army
was shown under ‘Original Works’. Is the action correct?

(2 marks)

mﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂ@ﬁt%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬂﬁﬁ?mﬂﬁmmﬁ?ﬁﬂ
SferRrt g

Who will be the CFA for according Admin Approval for the aforementioned lime
washing and distempering?
(2 marks)

ﬁmﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁﬂmﬁmm&mm%ﬂﬁﬁmmsﬂiﬁﬁﬁmmm
Fi?

The cost of special repairs carried out in a building is Rs 10 lakhs. Under which budget
head will it be booked and why?

(2 marks)
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(e)

(=)

wfsran famfor s fRenfarfs 3 snefia w93 5000/~ # wmmfr 3 451 3R s v F et
frt & @ilig i 18 oty Foooft 1)

Pens and A4 size sheet reams amounting to Rs 5000/- was found purchased under
operational works procedure. Comment.

(1 mark)

fafrarem & wefia 7 fued v sofidt #t wdwe § affs adter ¥ g faor §
aferfera faar s 20

Unsettled objections relating to appropriation are to be included in which statement of
Annual Review of MES expenditure?

(1 mark)

ﬂmmmﬂﬁﬁ:%maﬁﬁmmmaﬁﬁmqmﬁﬁaﬂrﬁmqmwmﬁaﬂmﬁaﬁm
HEET FT 27

Which officer has the responsibility of hiring of accommodation required for Service
officers and payment of rentals?
(1 mark)

AT g2 F SR A s ot 3eF wffer ) 1Y #rvw e e o frEs g
farfritsr et % eify foraoon 3 wftnfera foran o o1 2 Foreds ot & i 7fie Rom &)
FraTs wet 82 3 fasy fwfor sl & arver 3 g wrkard s 2 f va ot v S
(18) BT sifem w9 & S| & fom AT 2

The loss of a building and furniture therein on charge of a Navy wnit is being included in
the statement of losses of Appropriation Account by the regional {CDA in whose area the
Navy unit is located. Is the action correct? What action is required in case of special
works which are brought to account finally by PCDA (Navy)?

(3 marks)

T §f1Ta UTek & o ST # If% e Wi & 0 6 S W 1 e Sere €
ferert g1 feramort =t am o s

How many loss statements will be prepared if during stock taking in one section of an
Engineer Park, loss of & dissimilar items is noticed?
(2 marks)

wé@ﬁwﬁamﬁqﬁw@#mmﬁﬁmﬁmmgﬁmﬁ(ﬁ@.wﬁ}ﬁ
SRt st <) St @2 af g oo g i wfafy e sre feg g vl @ A R
T g g # S o St 27
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(0

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Which agency under Defence Accounts Department carries out the arithmetic check of
Periodical Services Measurement Books (PSMBs)? If any entry is left unchecked by this
agency, which agency does the checking later?

(2 marks)

e 4 xg. Fmfor st o it st a0t e e i fora st
How are departmental charges on MES works adjusted? (1 mark)

ST Front & Fafor w7 e R} wn s s s i
araféra 22

Scope of work has been reduced due to administrative reasons. Does Admin Approval
require revision?
(1 mark)

Gﬁ.ﬁ.mm%%mﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁgﬁ%mwmmmmﬁﬁ%méﬂ
fact@ (g die) it qa i et wfea 1 asfra v Sia fdass =) s R mam om
w1 feranfafir & =d fainfa 29

A contract was accepted by GE within his power of acceptance and original and
duplicate copies of the contact deed along with supporting documents were forwarded to
the regional CDA. Is there any discrepancy in the procedure?

(2 mark)

T GES ol Al ¥ 97 g f e 21t e s et seiares sfisiat g e
foram A méﬁrﬁuﬁ%mﬂmﬁﬁqaﬁmﬁﬁmqﬁw HEE ol
Fferrrl 3 aqrafer were ) a7 IET smafy Ay

An AAO GE observed that a tender containing freak rates was accepted by the executive
authorities. There was no record of consultation with CDA. The AAO objected. Is his
objection valid?

(1 mark)

SIS, (et &), =18 g ored u ol it % 3er I wee s s (o e 2 s
feren @ i e sa st @i A Prenfea R @) 97 SE G 9= ¥ R ot w9
Frefea s =meen 21 S 3. (@) 3¥er & fideT w98 oreE SHET 9= ) 9y 5y
3N A TG 591 w78 i Fearfea w3 fromf #5

A "B’ class contractor registered with GE (Army) Chennai has deposited Standard
Security Deposit and executed Standard Security Bond. He wants to execute work for GE
(Navy) Chennai also. GE (Navy) asks the contractor to deposit Standard Security Deposit
and execute Standing Security Bond. Comment.

(3 marks)
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(f)

(a)

(b)

(M)
(c)

(%)
(d)

(e)

A1 R & fore ek et § i afte 3 w1 fee T € v 15.1.2012 F ® 7§ &
§ ot Frfor s < qofar 8 arthe 25.6.201 % &9 4 fordlh ¢ oft 3 sea) 7w 70y 29
ARG 20.10.2019 % w9 F 4 1€ oft) vy wr fovavfy 5%

In a register for measurement books, the date of issue of a MB was given as 15.1.2012,
date of completion of work was. written as 25.6.2012 and due date for its destruction was
given as 20.10.2019. Comment on the correctness.

(2 marks)

HIT-11 (WSR #@T 3R artaftes sramaidtem
() SEHAT
SECTION-II (Store Accounts and Internal Audit)
(A) ARMY

I J@e W e (g ﬁmﬁaﬁﬁiﬁ&qﬁ&wmtﬁmwﬁmmﬁﬁﬁ
ﬁ@qﬂmﬁ%ﬁmﬁaﬁré?mﬁ?wm%}

What is the periodicity of audit of Map accounts maintained by units/ various
Directorates at IHQ MoD (Army)? What is the criterion for thjs?

It was seen that stores were issued on payment at the AOC Officer’s shop to 15 JCOs and
5 MNS officers. Could the same be objected to in audit? "

(2 marks)
e faamoft & fou Samatien &1 3 a5 (&) 27
What is the scope of audit for ration returns? (1 mark)
MEHE G FTT L Fa FIHA B
Credit sale of fodder is permissibleonlyto ............... (1 mark)

BT 91E & 0 & B W O ur s st 1 FAfTH G 3R IuEm
it T T gran mr I crEnlter s 2 58 @ snafy 4 0 oy e
mmmﬁﬁmwmﬁﬁHWM?
Provisional pension and gratuity was found. sanctioned to an eligible cantonment
employee on retirement by ADEO of the Cantonment Board. The LAO objected to the
same. What could be the justification for LAO’s objection?

(1 mark)

Page 11 of 26




=) ﬁamﬁﬁﬁﬁwmmmmﬁqﬁ,ﬁwﬁaﬁmﬁﬂwﬂrﬁﬁnm

(f)

(a)

(b)

(¢)

&I ST FAQ T EOTATS & &l § 701 Fr ot 927 77 smeq 22 Al &, @ e vt &
mﬁﬁ%wwé%mm.m.mﬁqmﬁwﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁmmwm#
T foRe g Y sty

A patient transferred from Base Hospital, Delhi to Army Research and Referral Hospital
Delhi, travelled in hospital clothes provided by the Base Hospital. Is this permitted? If
yes, under what conditions? How will this hospital clothing be accounted for if the
patient travelled to RR hospital escorted?

(3 marks)

qaaﬂwwﬁﬁdﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬁh%ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ*ﬁ‘ﬁmwaﬂt
Ia et fohg ST %7 v faram wepadt w v g et gry R mar o s fre o
O W oA ST A G ] T T 7 | 5,000/- B A TR | age i I areft
erfer freeft #nfto

AfMilitary Farm lost 4 buffaloes. The Court of Inquiry found Shri ‘X’ responsible for the
loss and directed recovery from him. The animals were farm bred and had calved since
purchase. The book value of each animal is Rs 15,000/-. What will be the amount to be
recovered from Shri ‘X7

(3 marks)

T IE  UF 9T F W F ¥ o Iz A amifya B it siferat ww &€ oft gfie 3
ST I AT T 3 O &5t HA 1 otz foram 21 aefiawatart 3 o7 o0 g
T 1960 e % st & e Jfe 3 g Set e s e st 7€ el e
iR 2 feam| gfe g1 it wrard i yrgar o et )

A unit invited tenders to procure an item. 3 bids were received. The unit felt the response
unsatisfactory and decided to retender. 2 of the bidders wanted to submit fresh bids
without paying tender fee again. The unit refused fresh bids without payment of tender
fee again. Comment on the correctness of action by the unit.

(2 marks)

e ‘F1E o HoW T TR G AT A1 T U % FH ) F a6 9 gy Swar
BT FEATET S 1 F I R SIHET G FEATG 6T 7T 0Tl S we S gt ot o
ﬁﬁﬁﬁwmmmmm%mwmmaﬁwmﬁmﬁﬁ

The car diary of a staff car used by Major General *X’ of unit *Y" was signed by his staff
officer, instead of the officer himself For 2 days, when the staff officer was on leave, the
car diary was signed by the driver. Comment on the correctness of the action.

(2 marks)
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(d)

(11)

(T)

(c)

(5)

(d)

(%)

T qfie R T & Ry At ) deh @ Y e 1o feh ) de w6
fsranfafy =1 sqe =t

A unit is moving from Station ‘X" to station 'Y’. Explain the procedure for closing of its
ration returns.

(3 marks)

et fereforat i faraft wfeat fam & ot € sflc 338 & uas =1 =0 Stvw 2 e fai
urferarmdt g fore ofer o wndt & eeanem frar s 20

How many copies of loss statements are prepared and what is the purpose of each one of
them? Which one is signed in ink by the CFA?
(3 marks)

o feoquft i fof @ Frmfarfiaa wee amer & aifa faamor srifeqq 2

Please comment whether loss statement is required in each of the following cases:

ariey g1 3rerEn sifared 817 sl o i w9 & gy el e 2

Loss or damage in transit where Railways admit the claim in part.
(2 marks)

Fratfa go-diar ww =0 w0 srdarger gifvg fee mo temEtes e

Loss of ammunition declared as unserviceable on reaching the prescribed age limit.
(1 mark)

1 =, Rl 3 e F FO g sien w1l & o wre § S s F=5 me far
ST 37far &2

Is Court of Inquiry mandatory in all cases of loss of stores due to theft, fraud and
neglect? -

(2 marks)

S1al U g 5 TR HedTa foha St s vt ot 3w v freer o e sis e aeme
& 0 ¥9Y | AM@ T g0y i w1l 26 w8 wurfg Sartter sfuew Y o s sEred
1 geire 9t formar afe 3 ot 3. g &t foma mam feoaoft =64

While stock taking in a unit was in progress, a loss was observed amounting to Rs 1 lakh,

due to inaccurate stock taking in the previous year. The LAO suggested a Court of
Inquiry, which was opposed by the CO of the unit. Comment.
(2 marks)

T G gfe # Felet t Srarden & e o cramtie Pl a6 @ wft 5
SRl WSTBT & 91y Gragien & (8T o 39 °1d F1 2@ U wg oranaier sifiEn 3
é@uﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁaaﬁmmaﬂgﬂﬂﬁmﬁmﬁmwéﬁﬁ?
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(b)

(d)

(e)

(a)

During audit of issues at a consignor unit, one of the auditors was linking the ‘D’ copies
of issue vouchers with the ledger entries. The LAO on observing this asked the auditor to
revise his method. What would be the correct method?

Inspection of cash accounts of a NCC unit revealed that Separate cash books are being
maintained for funds obtained from Government of India and the state Government. [s
the procedure followed by NCC unit correct?

(2 marks)

%ﬁﬂnﬂ@ﬁﬁmﬁawmﬁhmﬁ%mﬁm%mwm
mﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%@f&:wﬁﬁwnﬁmmgﬁnﬂajﬁﬁmeﬂmmm
mmmhmﬁmﬁmaﬁﬁmﬂ?

While pricing payment issue vouchers relating to medical stores, LAO observed that a
particular item is not traceable in the priced vocabulary. What course of action is
required from the LAQ?

(2 marks)

In case of loss of ASC stores due to deterioration, net value of the :‘Iuss was shown on the
loss statement and was also taken to determine the CFA competent to deal with the loss.
Comment on the correctness of the procedure.

process?
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@) waﬁﬁwwﬁﬁﬂwmﬁw%imw%mmmh

(b)

(M)
(c)

(™)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Can a civilian patient be admitted to a MH for treatment?
(2 marks)
U ffafem vt & deiy F mogare ﬁ‘-ﬁaﬁ?ﬁaqg-ﬁ ﬁwwﬁrﬁ?

What is the mode of recovery of hospital stoppage in respect of a civilian patient?
(2 marks)

The OC of a military dental centre refused to provide for LAO audit the register for
treatment of non-entitled persons. Comment on his action.

While auditing the military dental centre, the LAO objected on accounting of dental
equipment and instruments in the expense sheet book. Comment on his action.
(1 mark)

%mmﬁﬁwﬁmﬁ@ﬁmrmmwméﬁmm%?

A lance naik lost a service rifle. What action could be taken against him?
(2 marks)

m@zmt;#&mimﬁﬂij)#ﬁmmﬁﬁqmﬁmﬁaﬁﬁmw
fteRzor g

What will be the classification of desertion report by a unit in : i) Operational area, i)
Other than operational ares?

(1 mark)

A deserter was apprehended by civil police and detained in civil jail till arrangements
were finalized for his dispatch to his unit. Comment on the correctness of the action of
civil police.

e T femdt & wrem 3 ST GO effe o farr a0 o) oft 39 et st FI Ffer
%ﬁnﬁrwmaﬁ#ﬁmﬁ%mﬁmmmﬁ?
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(d)

(e)

(f)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Unit *X" was selling its old furniture through auction. What quantum of commission will
be admissible to the JCO who is acting as auctioneer?

(2 marks)

g &= faenera ° eeher areren! il M gshe aTerenl o ofte fiferat & famor =1 w0 ey
27 BT I T gehar sTeren! o1 a7 31 87

What is the pattern of distribution of vacancies among entitled boys and non entitled
boys at Rashtnya Military School? What is meant by entitled and non entitled boys?
(2 marks)

oeT8T &1 F19 a1 Fr Faafafaa =t 3oy war 2: ) @ifta § wfie i) st & ot

- wifsregor & waifera forwat or e, = wivre = v sem w e

Which corps of the Army provides: 1) training in music, 1i) advice to Director of Military
Training on matters relating to physical training of personnel?
(1 mark)

weg FAE & 3 Sl (@ e a) 35w § g Ieagmer gevefa famem
(8T8 TeATEZE ATTHAT TheT), T[T ST S aTel 31291 31 T &1 ST AT area
1 a1 35 forg 3w Forelt s1wian i sArawasRar 22 afe &7, @1 frm w8 ik =i

GoC (Uttar Bharat Area), under Central Command wishes to study methods of
instructions employed at High Altitude Warfare School, Gulmarg located in Northern
Command. Does he require any approval? If so, from which authority and why?

(3 marks)

I TR WA & forg 20 Al A gt w I F e Sfte Fee T e @ e
Yaferen v o Tl e Fant & orefi g i srEe @7 afe B, A st g e & i
e faferet argar o amn & S @ F9r 3urat @1 are forar s anfre

Lt Colonel *X" while proceeding on 20 days leave to home station carried along his
personal arms. [s this act permitted under rules? If so, what measures are required to be
observed by the officer during travel by train, and in a civil aircraft?

(3 marks)

o 24 T o A H2A 3 I god R § s geh 7 o ¥ fore Franfi % R
HEH ! Aafed F 1 e ) Fwn g wivwrd g sadt b @ Sfiwr
SATg?
An Army captain aged 24 years requested for allocation of a married accommodation for
bringing his wife to his station of duty. Will his request be accepted by the quartering
authority?

(2 marks)
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()
(d)

(a)

(b)

(c)

()

(d)

FT I & il ST o HET U9 i 2

Is free ration admissible to unit religious teachers?
(2 marks)

QU CH AT, gt St Sarten % 3w ar @ vy o i u el fafrees F e @
AT OF IHFAl * vae # Y S oft) vl Sramattan st g s w sty 6 )
CUH. A HL I8 FEd gy i 1 faity R i v gmeat & vaw § o suesy s
ST A B )7 3Tt He 27

During audit of AFMC, Pune it was observed that blood was being supplied to patients of
a private practitioner in exchange for a donor. The same was objected to by the LAO.
AFMC refuted the objection saying it is permitted to provide blood in exchange for a
donor. Is the objection correct?

(2 marks)

TR & el # foifia fee s F fow ge, e= o ww # dwie ¥ R
.U H HT. g1 SLfEr o i 4 "arg

Name the account maintained at AFMC to account for milk, grain and fodder received
for issue to lab animals.

(1 mark)

e # fafeer wiusrfe i g ¥ fau 8= zafedt i wverl % gaem # o e el
aRe 3R shfee el 1 g=ft 1w feud frin wiftemfeat g van o feee, sweqe )
Sftrer fopam o em e it sy o feopft =i

A list of all railway warrants and credit notes for movement of troops and stores in aid of
civil authorities at Nagpur was sent by the issuing authority at Mhow to CDA Jabalpur.
Comument on the correctness of action.

(2 marks)

R R T e s AT & A e o e i e i stravaer 90-95 Rremm 2
o1 58 T T U sfohdT qifirshd 27

At station ‘X" the daily requirement of bread for free as well as payment issue demands
is 90-95 kg. Is a bakery authorized in this station?

(2 marks)

U e it ATt & S0 a8 a1y o e s o 2 1 spaey fen o e
IR ot 7O Ty 99 & fou S un 3. Ssheny =1 593 50/- | S 590 500/~ aF T g
1 T o B1 58 o ey e st g st i 0f 31 sty 6 e W
feoguft =i
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(e)

()

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

Audit of a unit showed that it had paid amounts ranging from Rs 50/- to Rs 500/- to the
EME workshop for carrying out repairs to refrigerating equipment provided in its PET.
This was objected to by the LAO. Comment on the correctness of the objection.

(2 marks)

I8 urn T T e o e, srrefen fanfeat & feo AT | IEeh 9ol o 3off i g
=N T 1 38 3w & forg wwifn stwer g wam i é e orgefa i S o, e #
e FET ol S w9 9 i S et Frias w1 Enfe

The wife of a JCO was found running a tailor shop in the married accommodation
allotted to him. The JCO was not able to show any permission accorded by the
commanding officer for this purpose. What will be the action due on the JCO?

(1 mark)

WNT-11 (WS #@T 377 ATHh A@TaIaT)
(e e
SECTION-II (Store Accounts and Internal Audit)
(B) AIRFORCE

I @i & 3877 % forw arg & gt o e i Aforat 1 o afoafva w6

Please define the categories of classification of the Air Force Units for the purpose of

Equipment Accounting.

(3 Marks)
g %aﬂﬁmuﬁmﬁﬁaﬁmﬁ%@ﬁ mﬁmmﬁ*&%mﬁmﬂ%ﬂwﬁaw
T Fild &7

Who carries out the internal checks on the accounts on behalf of the Executive
Authorities of the Air Force? What are his main duties?
(1+6 Marks)

for wftfearforat § ek gfe & waiv # yrig samdien & & #t Fenfa fmar s awa 2o
I garg 1 ford gled e s sdt wan s =nfee?

In what circumstances the scope of local audit in respect of a Unit can be extended? Who
should be kept informed of the same?
(3 Marks)

Vel o =i T wharie fory ST o dhe | o ford e fagial st @ faan
S

What are the main principles, in general, which will be applied while conducting local
audit of Store Accounts,
(7 Marks)
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(%)
(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

I I (28 W) FTET 1 o985 Fi)
Elucidate Dead Stock Cards.

What actions should be taken by the local audit staff in case of movement of Air Force
Squadrons from one station to other station under the jurisdiction of different LAQ?
(7 Marks)

ma@}ﬁmwﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁmm“ﬂ@aﬂwﬁﬁnm"{ﬁagﬁ}%ﬂﬁmmﬂr

=

81 F ftfereaan ur feogoft )

Stores are dispatched to other AF Unit as “Freight to Pay”. Please comment on
appropriateness.
(3 Marks)

TH-403 ot et & st 5 form 3wl & forw st s 29

What is F.403 and for what purposes it is raised?
(1+6 Marks)

TS Y 3 T Y[ () 3 ey (2) F1 A fore wahT fefa s 29

How the payment of wharfage and demurrages due to railways is to be done?
(3 Marks)

3 e fargail w1 vt ¢ o ety faraot ) St v < 35 s e

State the important points which shall be seen while auditing loss statements.
(7 Marks)

mmﬁwmmiﬁzmwmﬁﬁwﬁﬁmwﬂmﬁz%mw

What action is to be taken by the unit on incorrect receipt of equipment which was meant
for other AF unit?

(3 Marks)
SR ht ey % amam ot awer 3 fafir sofemon 1 ofonfi =24

Define the various categorisation of the equipment based on its condition.
(7 Marks)
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1.

(a)

(b)

(b)

(i) AT S, femiz
(ii) g .M. fewiz
(i) 3.08. 9. fewig

Please indicate the full form of following -
(i) MOG Demand
(ii) URR Demand
(iif) USR Demand
(3 Marks)
ﬁﬁwﬁﬁtﬁé%mﬁﬁaﬁ@%mﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁmaﬁmmﬁﬁw;

ferereRT &7 37 ATl 1 IeenE i o Wv (FTE) 7fe % g a8 sy @ s g
2 @I 3T Y Frlaré e w1

Who is normally responsible to obtain the sanction of write off in case of discrepancy
report? State the cases in which it will be necessary for consignor unit to initiate write off

action.

(2+5 Marks)

o w2t & weiter (g19e) wimaE #r 3g frders # = 3 for sreqer fomam e #2
Draft Indents of which items are submitted to the DD (Deputy Director) for the scrutiny.

(3 Marks)

e (wifasiim) adfter g wad &2 a1 #41 F F= vy wapw <Y wreftemd w7 B9 € #o 9
ﬁﬁﬁqﬁqﬁiﬁlﬁﬁ#qﬁmmwﬁmﬁmm%ﬁﬁﬁﬁwmm
S il STTavaaT 21 )

What is Provisional Review? What are the different types of Reviews in Air Force? List

out any five circumstances leading to Special Review between two Periodical Reviews.

(7 Marks)
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2.

3.

m-l:{ﬁawﬁmaﬁtmﬁmﬁmuﬁm

WEICI
SECTION-II (Store Accounts and Internal Audit)
(C) NAVY
(%) Wﬁr%aﬂqaﬁ?m%ﬁm%%ﬂgﬂmﬁﬁwmmmﬁ?
(a) What are the categories of personnel whom payment issue of rations is permitted?
(4 Marks) -
(@) A R F frie 6 frnfafiy 20
(b)  What is the procedure of "Issue of Rations on Payment'?
(3 Marks)
(T) T T 3 q@ () o & st A ] Y|
(c) Differentiate between “Fresh Rations’ and "Dry Rations”,
(3 Marks)
(F) %gaﬁwﬁmwn%ﬁnﬁ:waﬁwﬂ?ﬁ%?
(a)  What are the different types of Depots (Classification)?
(5 Marks)
(@) I F1 Srpqeonor 1 smear a3 fifir g s TITHRFF I &
(b)  Please explain ‘Scheduling of Vouchers® What are the different types of vouchers?
(2.5 Marks)
(m ﬁﬁﬁ@mﬁmmﬁmaﬁﬁ#@ﬁﬂgmmﬁﬂ%wﬁ
(¢)  While doing audit of issues, what are the main salient features to be seen in scrutiny?
(2.5 Marks)
ST i
Explain:
(F) =or sy
(a) Loan Register
(F) %I+ 99319y
(b)  Stock Verification
(M @A

(c)  Similar Items
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(q) FEHE TS

(d) Dissimilar Items

(%) vent # fAuem
(e)  Disposal of Stores

(2x5 = 10 Marks)

| 4. aifiek wfvaes i 391, e, e @ A daradan w F Ao Frefifer @R
(&) 3 Rt it S e )

While auditing Mechanical Transport and P.O.L. Accounts, kindly indicate the principles and
form number of following Accounts/Register/Ledger.

() U, 7, FEF W o
(a) P.O.L. Stock Account

(@) 9 e
(b)  Vehicle Register
(M &n safEt

(c) Car Diaries

() ufEeEs 522 o sy wnd

(d) Transport indents and order form

(3) ey
(e)  Daily work sheets

| : (2x5 = 10 Marks)
5. (@) e () 0 e R e 0 o fei et @ fra s i 20

(a)  What is Ship’s Warrant? How is this different from ‘Special Stores’?

(5 Marks)
(@) e forel i gRfeedie foml % e arme g v sioc o a9 3 71 o a1
aRserl, oz wewl % Thet 3t ez & 09 4w aTE # 3rya fame (2fauem)

&2 ST & wyfua g FammaEe #r FGA A B ST F1
(b) How can you differentiate between *Allowance Lists’ and ‘Establishment Lists'? ‘List of
Particulars” is an exception or deviation from the scale of establishments of Sea Stores?

Please explain with quoting proper/relevant articles from the provisions.
F (5 Marks)

6. (F) 9HFd oftfeufat # e snflr wur @i st 20

(a)  What are the circumstances under which ‘Local Purchase’ is to be made?
(4 Marks)
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@) IR R Fed @ oit Lt #i @ i # ISt wE F v (@2) € s men

(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(b)

I 0T ]
What is “Destoring’? What are the conditions of ‘Destoring’? Explain and enumerate the
step of ‘Destoring work’.

. (3 Marks)

It F 2 AT i SEh # e e v e s
How is disposal of ‘Naval Store Accounts’ done during Destoring?

(3 Marks)
What is the difference between ‘Rate Contract’ and ‘Price A greement’?

(3 Marks)
U 3T o e fohir el it e i 577 Tt 29
What items can be purchased under Rate Contract?

(3 Marks)

1 it 37 foR w1 & orefi g et St R S aeRar 20 92 gaw R e # 1 2 5t
WA 81 8 ff v et st =1 g=ar 29

What/and under which condition PAC may be issued? Who is the CFA, who can issue
such PAC in Indian Navy?

(4 Marks)

I Y T I 3N SF Y e I F ofra g siew 0 @ ot Yot o § 241 v
=T UGN o =11 gekar 20

What is the difference between *Standard Conditions of Contract’ (5CoC) and *Special
Conditions of Contract’? Can both the conditions be used as a standard in all the tender
documents”?

(5 Marks)
gHrew (frfte odn) e i fawey (smam) @ & ot . sia 2 @91 S G@a F
I9ANT A % ¥4 § Al S5t zwarasit § fapn s g 29
What is the difference between ‘Repeat Order’ clause and ‘Option clause’? Can both the

clauses be used as a standard clause in all the tender documents?
(5 Marks)
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(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

WIT-11 (WS &8 3 arfafies sraradta)
() gt
SECTION-II (Store Accounts and Internal Audit)
(D) FACTORY

@mguﬁﬁ;?maﬁm%mjmmﬂ%(ﬁagmnﬁﬁﬁmuﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁmﬂ&
T HHHa T qaTs F1 3T STET S oA 2 3 6 vt F a0 2 mmat #F g
Frafafis sgard st 29

Upto what amount can Limited Tender Enquiry be resorted to by an Ordnance Factory
for other than MTO items (Made to order) and under what condition? What procedure is
to be followed is such cases?

(3 marks)

@mem{m#mmﬁnﬁﬁﬁmmﬁ%%ﬂmﬁﬁmw
% fore fafafde wet o el & s s @ Fofa S 21 S sg s £ frowh w5t B g
a8 rEiad 29

The General Manager of an Ordnance Factory decides to go beyond the limits specified
for Limited Tender Enquiry (for other than MTO items). Please offer your comments on
whether he is justified?

(7 marks)

i we fafrdem (sfFefimmse sgen sifafrrerm) wee & s aoe

What do you understand by the term ‘Indigenized item specifications’?
(3 marks)

s S 3 s At 04 € o e v st 7 St )
faTarft wrdl & wenta T whe 1 3 IER Ho wwan A1 srgrdt @t o s fm w6t g
ﬁ:qnqmm‘faﬂﬁmmq@mﬁamm?

In one case of Store procurement, vendors quoting against an OTE did not agree to the
standard payment terms of ordnance factory and insisted on their own payment terms.
How would the offers of the firms be evaluated? .

(7 marks)

ﬁﬁwwtﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁ:{mﬁ:ﬁmﬁmmﬁm@ﬁ%ﬁaﬂm

What are the various SIH (Store in hand) bnventory Levels authorized in different
Ordnance Factories? Can a higher inventory holding be authorized?
(3 marks)
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@) (i) gy il @ w5y F 9% F T F w6 ) geE s e s e s
On what basis would you identify the origin of booking of expenditure in Ordnance
Factories?
(3 marks)
(il) e SIRET oiET FETe O AU e S wEkeE] & dHay § i 7 wifet of st |
wfuferfiga s &1 %@ faar mn 21 oy wivgl 3 et & arffEm 1 fF g
wfufarfas =i

In a Branch Accounts office, vou are given a task of recording receipts and
expenditure carried out in respect of Defence Services Estimates. How would you
record the classification of receipts and expenditure”? '

(4 marks)

4. (%) SrcETE S R Fed & oft g fR 2 20 st A afe o e o 3 At e
T, S WO Sl ISt F (I k) FHAIET F g e st st = ey &
50% =1 =7 & TeHTE S8 & A & gFa 2|

(a) What is Incentive Bonus and to whom is it payable? Name any two category of
employees who are entitled to payment of incentive bonus at 50% of the average piece

work profit earned by the piece workers in the whole factory?
(3 marks)

@) Fefafad el o vr s sd=r o1 33 Oeames 99 F1 arefEa a

(b) From the following data, calculate the Incentive Bonus payable to an Industrial |

Employee: L

nTe 1 faat i d@wear - 3 feram 7 6 - 5

MNo. of days in the month : 31 Moo of Sundays © 5

MIECIE et B HAFT ] HET 2 |
No. of Saturdays : 5 No. of Holidays : 2

No. of Leave taken in the month @ 2
HEAH HE ;20 HE I SAFHI T IHAT T : 62% £
OT Hrs : 20 hrs FW Profit of Production Section : 62%

(7 marks) |
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(%)
(a)

(b)

(F)
(a)

(b)

()
(a)

()

(b)

(b)

ﬁﬁﬁmaﬁﬁaﬁa}m‘rﬁmmﬁ%mmﬁﬁwaﬁ{-ﬁ%ﬁ 2T5H) et fore e 20

Under which conditions is Idle time granted to Industria Employees?

How would you book the expenditure incurred on Contract Labour deployed on
Indirect/Non production jobs?

( 7 marks)
e fafmfor % 7 a7 & JaTRA 7
What are the instances of Excess Manufacture? (3 marks)
I8 % HHIGH T STy o e (T ZH) T =7 3 Form ifasy AETn gtafe e ufafy =)

Give the Punching . Medium Entry/Journg Entry  for LExpenditure on Ordnance
Development Centre (ODC) at the close of 4 month"

How are Capital Assets pertaining to Plant and Machinery Written of in the books of
Accounts?

(3 marks)

T A1TY b w iz “TEq Tt (BFR 9iE) & w9 3 ey fapy) F9AT feoqut i
o =/ vt sitfererguf & srera 380 |

An Ordnance Factory classified store as “spare part™ "Please comment whether the
action is justified or not? "

(7 marks)

ITTE o Fevt & %qﬁﬁﬁmmmﬁaﬁfmumm%mw%?

How are the raw materials obtained by the Factory for production purposes?

Give the sources from which Journal entries of Stores Supplied by Other Factories
Account are taken.
(7 marks)

=== XXX ==n-
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DEFENCE ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT

HUTTEY TG T aftem - wrr 1
S.A.S. EXAMINATION — PART 11

qaﬁ{fﬂuvemher, 2019

TA T VI - Fgifaas (Ferm qrast )

PAPER VI - THEORY (WITHOUT BOOKS)
forear : ot avred, sz o HAT® FrETaan
SUBJECT: WORKS, STORES AND INTERNAL AUDIT

ST F9/Time Allowed : 3 52/1 lours HITHAT 3F Max. Marks. 100

feraforai/Notes
| el =8 vl & 3o fau s e i ST 91 B TR T2 10 st 2

Only TEN questions should he attempted - FIVE from Section-I and FIVE from Section-I].
Each question carries 10 marks.

2. oL ot et % fow v ) vd@m g ¥ 0 e B

Section-lI is common to all. Fach question will carry 10 marks.

3. W-Ii%mma@mmﬂﬁmmﬂﬁ@%mﬁﬁﬁmmﬁ%mé&%ﬁﬂ
ST ARl 39T F o v @ AETT Stral R Syar g gt
feredt orrer wat =07 3o 2 2 ﬂm-llﬁnﬁmmﬁwaﬁt-gﬁﬂmﬁ%@maﬁm

Candidates permitted to answer questions relating to ARMY or AIRFORCE or NAVY or
FACTORY portion of section-11 should answer any FIVE questions from Sub-Section A-
ARMY or B-AIRFORCE or C-NAVY or D-FACTORY Answer to the questions to
Section-I1 should be written in a separate answer book.
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(%)
(a)

(b)

(c)

()

(d)

a1 (Fretor. @t g

Section-1 (Works Accounts)

(@t sreafiiat & foro wam

(Common for All Candidates)

Hisraregss fmfor 5 3 fora v B &0

What are the types of Operational Works?

The Controller of Defence Accounts objects an order placed by a Formation Commander
in Operational Work Area on Central Public Works Department for installation of new
electricity generation plant on the plea that electricity is not available from existing
resources. Is it in order?

The formation engineers purchased the stores locally under maintenance grant for
maintenance of assets created under Operational Works under their own sanction. Please
comment,

Hifser witam a6 oft fafifidy @ fea Efquéﬂqvﬁa;ﬁl

On receipt of an application from formation engineers who are holding Supplies and
Services Imprest, Controller of Defence Accounts allotted imprest account number to
formation engineers and also specified the monetary limit while allotting the imprest
account number. Please comment.

(3 marks)

%%mmﬁqﬁmg%ﬁwxmmmwﬁmﬁﬁmmmﬁmmw
WﬁQﬂﬁﬁﬂ%Waﬁmé,mﬁ%mmﬁm#%&zw%s’sﬁﬁmﬁmmﬁ
T O Hfrandt #§ @i ofy ﬁmﬁﬁfmwﬁﬁwwéﬁﬁmﬂﬁ%wi@
mﬁﬁﬁﬁmmﬁwﬁgm@a#
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(a)

(b)

()

A contractor on award of a contract has brought the material to the site which was
purchased by him in an auction carried out by the Military Engineering Services for sale
of material collected from a demolished building on as is where is basis, Comment
whether such material is permissible to incorporate in a work as per general conditions of

work contract.

(3 marks)
e geftfae = et Fardd &1 9ars & v 3 F1 39 &9 § STefve §9 # S0 qEE &
FT0T U HT8 FT ﬂﬁrafﬂtrwﬁrﬂ U far em qaem fmio w6 5 qf w & fo v
£t 7ty 3 e GEATy ¥ R ) o T s AT 3 rafer % forg
o i Hetd] Tt R S o 10T 592 2 wing 1 aafeafdd 3 srem 1 7 a6 1@ 21
N gefifer =t 39+ faea garean & ®9 1 gefe wan #4)

The Garrison Engineer has suspended a contract for white wash of government quarters

for a period of one month due to unforeseen cyclone in that area. Accordingly, extension
of time equal to the period of suspension also granted for completion of work, However,
the Contractor is demanding for payment of compensation of Rs.2 lacks on account of
wages to the labour for the suspension period. Please advise the GE as his financial
adviser.

(3 marks)

U dehall A TEH 1 YEM foRe e wrg genr i fivr @ o were quian % 9 0dE F ofia
1 3iferm faret =1 W . fean) aedend 36 &1 sf foett w6t s fran o veen #o
o FANE B o 10T o1 37 gua sifem faer &6t daw a3 & wwor o, fore 9 w9 fan
o o7 F 3 sifi farer e F14 o gl muflarru?hsmsqwmmsﬁg I
TATE USH &)

A contractor submitted his Final Bill within a period of three months of the physical

completion of work in a measurement contract awarded 1o him. Subsequently he
preferred two further claims; one on account of missing of some measurements and
another on account ol charges for preparation of final bill on the plea that he had
forgotten these items while preparing final bill. Please advise the GE on these claims.

(2 marks)

U Sehe A avdt 21 | fafda wam & d@ive & gzre va d va arfeefogt & gmr Giteor &
droe @ Fmtor st | aard nd sfedi & qum e 9= % woEey w91 25 @ #1 o e
e fara 81 qunfy farer &1 © st S, g a8 wuw geeg, 2249 ot ard w63 # 9al &
a1eft forr fopeft Frdas = o o & stmam v fter faan man 2 1 v = fwfo fpr s 2
T anft 7 7 gEe # w5 A9 B o 81 # van s s gy ft g wians
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(d)

(%)

(a)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

A contractor has preferred a bill for Rs.25 lacs on account of rectification of defects
pointed out by the MES authorities on account of imperfection in some wark during
inspection after handing over of a recently constructed building. However, the bill has
been returned unactioned by the AO GE in terms of condition No. 63 of IAFW 2249 with
the reason that the building has been constructed and handed over to the user only 7
months ago, Whether action by AO GE is in order?

(2 marks)
@@Wﬂﬂﬁﬁmﬁwwiﬁﬁﬂ??ﬁﬂhwéﬁmﬁﬁﬁaﬁmﬁﬁ
AT 27

What is the basic purpose of measurement of certain works? Why it is necessary to
prevent delay in the measurement of works?

(3 marks)
Fill in the blanks -
w1 & feru o S A sk e A iy % fafu= wifert & e

m%mmaﬁqﬁwmaﬂw%mmmﬁq%ﬂaﬁﬁwﬁﬂm
aﬂtw%%qwﬁﬁaﬁmﬂw&aﬁmw%

The original receipt vouchers and the list of credit notes for stock should be linked with
the different folios of the ... and it should be verified that the estimated

cost of stores and charges for freight have been correctly entered,
(2 Marks)

P e e o et 3 i ot o vt i g
s wfafeat & wr fe @t 2

In respect of hired buildings, the amount shown in register of sanctions tallies with those
nthe ...

(2 Marks)
ertl i 21t & wet  21fy fygo #dm ooy + wav 3 faray s

In case of loss of stores, the pricing of loss statements will be done with reference
o (2 Marks)

An accommodation has been occupied after the lapse of more than ten days. In should be
ensured that Licence Fee has been charged from ... day of allotment.
(1 Mark)
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(a)

(b)

(ii)

Wﬁ%mmﬁmﬁ@%#ﬁ-ﬁaﬁﬁmﬁ

Explain the meaning and purpose of Administrative Approval and Technical Sanction of
works.
(3 marks)

e Y 3 Sedt gr TuE ¥ fag FfET wE e 1 T aft g 3. 7 e
Frer siferifia i 21 oa fomft &

UA BSO imposed License Fee on Squash Racquet Courts constructed for use by the
cadets at Training Regiment. Please comment.
(2 marks)

wu s, #IE s wﬁmm@mﬁawﬁmw%%aﬁrmaﬁ ¥ zEe faeroft
{mmﬁmqﬁﬁaﬂ%waﬁﬁaﬁmﬂr#

The AAO BSO is not raising license fee bills on the plea that the pccupation return has

not been received from the BSO. 1s it in order”

(2 marks)
Frtfetfta # fieh o 1 Wl :
. Fill in the blanks in the following:
(2 marks)
Eﬁ.é_%mmﬁﬁuﬁm@ﬁm?ﬁﬁaaﬁﬁ?ﬁmﬁm F
gy, At aRe a3 8 4 W%ﬁﬁmﬂﬂnﬂﬂﬁ:mﬁaﬁrﬁmﬁm

The muster rolls should be technically checked by ' . _in the

GE's office either before, if time permits or after payment.

ﬁwmuwﬁﬁﬁ;mﬁzﬁmm]mﬂﬁwwﬁmm%ﬁtwm
%ﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁmm@%mwmaﬁﬂﬁ - wyaffuwgE
HTees AT Bl

When the Arbitration award is made rule of Court and the payment is being made 1n
satisfaction of Court decree, prior allotment of fundsas is necessary

before making payment.

fferg Tt wiiw, Foay e et 1 fram # fam man 2, F1E. st gm0 =3 & fore 3w
ot AT B T ST o R o R T EI & TS STiATE TEl 8 AT e

Miscellaneous cash receipts which accounted for in the cash book have been utilised for
expenditure by a GE Office. Please state whether action of GE Office is True or False.
(1 mark)
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(%)

()

(d)

(b)

(c)

(a)

()

(b)

T8 AT % 4 WEHT F 9T O UL RIH @ FAd T 9 S0 GHER i deferd s @
ST ETy # f-ageeh uftaee o1 famaa s gwdi of s 21 feoft )
He moves his family from old duty station to a selected place after 4 months of posting
and also avails concession of free conveyance. Comment.

(4 marks)

ufra o 1.9 i F ST § 30 991 A1 376y #F fog v sramw w5 sEndE w3 g e
3299 o foru femone o foram wam am o st erardiET oot )
An accommodation has been hired other than for residential purpose for a period of 30
years with the approval of GOC of Area. Please give your audit comment,

(3 marks)

U T geuTdl st el £ gdtwe £ srafa F dom smifaa smare s frEmw
TET 2 Ty aeud & O e s s ) feoaoft =

An Officiating incumbent 15 occupying the Reserved Accommodation during the
leave/furlough period of the permanent incumbent. Full rent is recovered from the
permanent incumbent. Comment.

(3 marks)

wF §efifan 4 g A o s SEE § s #1 wma e @ e sifed e 4
e & amn afee wewaa (uwfEr ) § o s g P o e
FHo qearens ®0 @ wat 2 feoueft )

An engineer has incurred expenditure in excess of Admin. Approval on the plea that the
approximate estimate contained an arithmetical error due to error in the approved
estimate. The statement of the engineer is factually correct. Comment.

(2 Marks)

oI BT H I 10,000 FT SETT A * s Fwioy v ff 38 vk e we i S fiwfd 7
war T, e se il gy S 9t 29d v 38 99T & FWH 3 5 TEET 22

Who will accord sanction to a special item of work in the Army estimated to cost

Rs. 10,000 which when executed is likely to introduce a new practice.

(2 Mark)
&1 gl fordl sad & 391 38 39T & foma strar 22
What is hand receipt and when is it used?
(1 Marks)
T a9 & fR Fad &
What 15 a stock book rate”?
(2 Marks)
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F)

(b)

‘G (Fer) e, g (ATeaT) S SR &1 afrfiv =%

Define the term ‘Surplus stores, salvage and scrap*?

(3 Marks)
mﬁwﬁﬁﬁmafr&aﬁz%?wﬁmwmﬂfa“aﬁamﬁm|
Differentiate between authorized work and special work?
(3 Marks)

wﬁmwﬁaﬁ%mﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁa@?ﬁaﬂqﬁ%%ﬁﬁmwﬁﬁw
W?immﬁqﬁ%ﬁm%ﬁﬂmﬁmﬁﬁﬁmmmﬁ;ﬁﬁ?

A pipeline for external water supply 1s to be laid down in a newly constructed colony for
Army Personnel. How do you classify this work for purpose of making budget

provision?

W@.?.E}r.ﬁﬁﬁﬁhﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%ﬂmﬂﬁ

Can a Chief Engineer in MES dispense with advertising a tender and conclude contracts?
Please comment.

forer e T T 29 _

During construction of a building for Area Hars, a fhcilite‘atinn centre for Ex-service
men/war widows was added later. How is this additional work treated for the purpose of
budget allotment?

(2 Marks)

UH.5.UH. W%dﬂaaﬁm#ﬁmﬁm@wﬁ& (1T 8T) T I990T T stmar 20 werg
ﬁ?ﬁﬂ?ﬂfﬁﬂfﬂﬂﬁ'%mﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂﬂﬁ% foqu & ST T 7 iy 9
What Code head is used for Transfer between MES Offices (TBOs)Y? What is the role of

‘E” section for closing this head with a NIL balance every financial year?
(2 Marks)

TH.5.UH. =5 ) a1 aeften % frg o FAMT 1391, o glinfag ey s o

In which statement of Annual Review of MES Expenditure the cases of covering DOs

are included?
(1 Mark)
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(M) Wﬁ%%wamm%mﬁmmﬁmﬂﬁuﬁmﬁmﬁ?

(c) State how the Monthly Expenditure Return 15 examined in a4 Regional Controller's
Office?

(4 Marks)

(d})  What special checks are exercised by 'E' Section of Controller's Office 1o guard against
Spurious contract documents and fraudulent alterations 1o contracts accepted by MES
authorities?

(3 Marks)
HTT-11 (V2R &9&T 3117 srimfre FrETtEm)
() geTET
SECTION-I] (Store Accounts and Internal Audit)

(A) ARMY

L (%) v SErgfie i T T, sty vy G 3 gy (afaT) 51 =y
a7 29

(a)  What is the meaning of *Skeleton List’, ‘Castings”, linking” and "Pairing” in local audit?
(4 marks)

(c)  Stores meant for Store Depot *X' gre wrongly recejyed by Store Depot "Y', What
procedure and formalities are required to be followed by the two depots and their L AQs
in order to rectify the mistake?

(3 marks)

2. (%) ﬁgﬁaﬁﬂmﬁﬁé@mﬁw%ﬂmﬁ%@wé%ﬁmﬁ%ﬁmﬁ{ﬁa
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(a)

(@)

()

(d)

(%)

(a)

(b)

m

During audit of car diary in a unit, it is observed that the car diary has been signed by the
Adjutant of the unit against the usage of car by the CO (of col. Rank) at a peace station.
The LAO has asked the CO to countersign the duty. Please comment.

(3 marks)

@qﬁzﬁwﬁué@mﬁ&ﬂwiaﬁ%@%%m#mmmﬁﬁ HTE U
amTiEe geu frin argen (free g9y aresn) @ foram <1 wer 21 qenfy 3w & @ m afk wets
B A 5 dct &t ura 72 i STl 21 s oot )

The LAO has observed in a unit that engine oils are being drawn for the vehicles on a

weekly retail issue voucher. However, used and waste motor engine oil is not being
accounted for. Please comment,
(2 marks)

T gfe 1 SrEriten & 2 7w dwn @ afan wmean e 8 9 ¥ fau afier wemn
FifHarT o fore st =t aa-afan @ gu o w foar mn 2 1 7€ fHEHEEn 27
In the course of audit of a unit, it has been observed that Jeeps have been hired for lady
welfare workers at amenity rates to visit family welfare centre. Is it in order?

(3 marks)

Tk gfz gR1 @ T STEA] 3 7TE 3 39 H Ui, A, e 1 6iE & 0 & for w ety
&7

What is the procedure for measuring the quantity of POL in the vehicles held by a unit at

the end of a month?
(2 marks)

ST H %o & @ g1 & 3179 @ avd 20 fafafees 2fe & ood § s B sy 3
@ ol I fo g i S 20

What do you understand about hospital stoppage rolls? How the hospital stoppages are

recovered in case of civilian patients?

(3 Marks)
U Tt bt O fo geatet # 14:00 7t el fora mmam o st 38 3wt o weare @ gt firer
TS| FT BOUATA U S &1 @ 359 gt A &7 afz = 9 3u@ g wwr e i s

A patient was admitted to the hospital before 14:00 hours on a day and was discharged
on the same day. Is the hospital stoppage recoverable from him? If so, how it will be
levied on him?

(2 Marks)

U U1 % FAcl 1oh o Us STHET &l 6 T4 07 I9H] # 370 T ok ram o o 3wt
gfe Zrqol @ o 3o IRt qarar o ST I 2 B) s ot )
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(c)

(d)

(a)

(b)

(M)

(c)

(d)

(a)

Free issue of spectacles was made to a Colonel rank Officer of the Army on the ground
that his sight is defective and interferes with his efficiency. Please comment,
(2 marks)

mﬂwmﬁwﬁﬁﬁmaﬁmﬁmﬁﬁﬁ~WW'mm“mﬁﬁ#*
(CHI) Tl IS F1 AT oT| T 78 FmTem &7 3 daivs 3 wwrret Fafpear sfirat )
wTfeRa 1 T8

“Extras” in a military hospital have been provided to the patients on "Ordinary diet" by
the medical officer in charge. s this in order? Explain the powers of medical officer in
charge to this regard.

(3 Marks)

Eqﬁzﬁﬁﬁaﬁrﬁl%ﬁﬁm%aﬂmwmaﬁmﬁ%gﬁzﬁmuﬂmm
AW & g 1 off areaferes TomT 11y feoh

During cash inspection of Public Fund in a unit, the LAO also carried out actual counting
of cash of the Imprest Account held by the unit. Please comment,

Is the LAO required to carry out the inspection of regimental fund accounts of Army
units?
(2 marks)

3 ot ol et A7 947 & § e v v st g s R s s
T SETadie st g frfter Sy s st 2 |

What are the registers and records required to be maintained by Defence Estate Officer
and to be inspected by the LAQ?
(3 marks)

T O T ST et s st & ot 7 vy ot el a6 ey 20
Whether a DEO can re-classify the land held under his charge?
(2 marks)

%ﬁ#mﬁﬁﬁﬁ%wmmﬁmﬁﬁmm%%ﬂﬁmwm
e fehart s e &9 § sravEs 2
What are the circumstances under which a Court of Enquiry shall invariably be held to
investigate the loss of stores?

(3 marks)
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(@) Eﬁﬁa'Iﬁa”s':rﬁﬁrEﬁEﬁTﬁE’rﬁrfﬁ.’&TﬁT—r‘—rFﬁz,iﬂﬂﬂﬂ.ﬁ-%‘@ﬂﬁ%mwﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm

(b)

(c)

(a)

60,000/- =T =31 1 Fwelt d@aifi safrdt & @ o s 81 TRt emaifin o o werm i

In an MT accident the loss is assessed at Rs, 2.50,000/-, out of which an amount of Rs,
60,000/~ has been recovered from the individuals concerned. For what amount the
sanction of CFA would be necessary”? Will there be any change in case of loss other than
MT accident?

(3 marks)

ﬁmﬁ%ﬁﬁmm%ﬂmwaﬁwwﬁmnﬁﬁméﬁq%
mﬁww%ﬁaﬁﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁraﬁﬁ%mwﬁﬁmqwﬁ?ﬁamﬁmﬂm
W%ﬁﬁﬁmmaﬁﬁﬁgwm%wagyﬁﬁﬁaﬂ%ﬁz%?

Losses of individual items of a dis-similar type detected during stock taking in a Supply
Depot are treated as separate transaction and written off on separate loss statement by the
competent financial authority empowered to write off losses. Is it correct procedure?

(2 marks)
Wmﬁ%wﬁmﬁrﬁﬁﬁmﬁmﬁwﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁmmﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁ
feraott = &am #2ar stravs 2

Please explain whether it is NECessary to prepare loss statements to regularize the

shortages noticed in the following stores?
(2 marks)

(i) 10 HTel o ITShTeraor o 0T Famae s £ =iy

Loss of coir fibre due to dryage upto 10 percent.

(i) =27k o BT % FR fafsrma s e o fs g&qﬁw%mﬁﬁﬁ!

Losses in medical stores due to deterioration in stock, not due to faulty storage.,

ﬁ%af“ﬁﬁgﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁra%ﬁ,mwm%mﬁrﬂﬁﬁmmm&%mmi

How the under mentioned stores are accounted for in the ledgers, cash books and returns;
| (4 marks)
(iy  THafm frsi & feffaa S @m,
Bran issued from controlled mills
(i) 3T feqstt & fntfaa smme

Grain issued from grain depots

Page 11 of 25




(@)

(b)

(%)

(a)

(@)

(b)

(iii) W3 uE & wrfii
Receipts from MES

(iv) VAT St A & wfiy

Receipts from Navy and Air Force

w@ﬁﬁﬁ%wﬁf%ﬁmﬁqw%&qﬁmﬁﬁ%mmﬁ: ]
T FH W FH I 5 Saw dhaE @) F1 IeeT@ 1 3 F00r I=a11 ¥ Sifiam 21
= FHTET B

Briefly enumerate at least 5 Risk indicators generally observed from various activities
carried out by various branches/sections in the ordnance depot which are prone to high
degree of risk.

(6 marks)

wgmmﬁﬁ#qﬁ%mhﬁ%ﬁ@aﬁmmﬁmm%m
STEIT?

How the claims against railways for the value of medical stores lost in transit will be
assessed?

(3 marks)

ﬁwmﬂé@mﬂmnﬁlmEmﬁw%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmnaﬁ'mﬁﬁ‘%mﬁaﬁﬁﬁw
ST =R

Which of the following items should be classified as ‘objections” by a LAO?

(i) Foraoft sreran erd 1 e 32 3 foreiar

Delay in submission of returns or accounts.

(i) & 510 & = F for aim

Demand for information not received,

(iii)  FFRT e F7 st g

Unauthorised use of Govt, transport.

(iv) et 3fei & fnfo argent 1 e ufy 1 s

Want of receipted copies of issue vouchers from the consignee units.

(v) T3 T 3797

Want of vouchers.

(Vi) Sramdiefiy srEst #1 s Bt

Improper maintenance of auditable documents. (3 Marks)
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(T Ft sard fa w7 freafafad wme feafaan | arf faemor 1 sHmn s sofém 82
(c) Please indicate whether loss statements are required in the following cases/instances?
(i) eHfed Z2-%2 & Hrol anfai

Losses due to fair wear and tear

(i) sifsm frtn & & 3 & fou mememes fem @ vemeres 9 o st =

@it 1 o v et fufa 1 ofrada @ & =l

Losses due to change in the condition of ammunition boxes and cylinders by reasons

of their being opened in ammunition depot to admit of part issues

(ili) 37 Werl & umet § wnfrat faed wymd: @eamae w9 7 war o o mn g, e Ias

TTH I HUETaAT 379ET SEEE w5y 8 gy mam o

Losses in the case of stores brought on charge as "D (doubtful) in the first instance

but subsequently conditioned as repairable or unserviceable

(iv) = Fruee SeT grr s ge e & S e fRe T WeRi & S e 3

fershar wiferart & sfter afew = =Fmoor & Erfaa

Losses due to difference between the book wvalue and sale proceeds of stores

dispensed of by or under orders of the Central Disposal Organization

(4 Marks)
() ot s U SH S Y U SaTEr & F o i S0 & ) S geghd ot et &
feru Ferardt st wm w1 & ey # oft vee § faeg T wian i S e 87
F1 58 I F1g €A1 27 |
(a) Mr. “X" a JCO is held responsible for damage to Govt. property by a fire due to his
negligence. What action is liable against Mr. *X" with regard to the loss? Is there any
limitation in the punishment?
(2 Marks)
(@) &1 YL W A F I a1 HEE G Ha1 0T I o S F AT 87 T Hien g
YT TP I S ST AT A o T 3 day | gfae gr aa A swfae 22
(b) Is a Service Officer allowed to carry a Service firearm while proceeding on leave? What
is the unit expected to do with regard to carrying or otherwise of service firearm by the
Detence Personnel”?
(2 Marks)
() U &M 8 g8 LI T gfie & dafed 714 o day § Mieeed & o S & 1 TE9H 87
(c) What are the provisions regarding carrying of Ammunition on move of units from one

station to another? (3 Marks)
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(91) h&mﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁmﬁm%wﬁgﬁﬁa%ﬂaﬂqmﬁé?ﬁﬁﬁ%gﬁﬁﬁa

(d)

(a)

(b)

(a)

FROT {eT HATE 1 B et @ i wfy 3w sl @ ageft Fm 26 & wewd @ e et
o o R, it o s o s fove i ) e o o et 2

Who are responsible for loss due to improper use of Railway Forms? What action is
expected when there is loss to a railway administration due to misuse of railway forms

and the loss cannot be recoverable from the individual who misused the form?
(3 Marks)

TT-11 (WER #1@T 31 sttefies craradtam)
() T
SECTION-II (Store Accounts and Internal Audit)
(B) AIR FORCE

T arien FR ) wen S % fau e darten st g s g
SR 1 BT o siauel w0 frg S A sre 1 i 29 @67 v kel
et it 70 v @ w1 fdefumr vam frar w2 i awd g fee o A e
SIS T21% < 1 ot FIAT ST 3t =] o s 29
On what frequency LAQ is ordinarily expected to visit each unit/formation for review of
local audit work? Whether LAO has been given any discretion in the matter of the extent
to which his test check on the work of local audit staff is to be applied?

(1.5+1.5 Marks)

o foriw gfie sterat writer ) erarttan £ wfen w0 5 for we s s
HOeT § SR ¥ @ AT " 599 a% 5% 8 #1 fvim dar 2) e Sartta
ferarTt 1 38 Fiard & sifae o foooft =i

A LAO decides to stay for a longer period than the time originally allowed for the review

of local audit of a particular unit or formation. Please comment on the appropriateness of
this action of LAO.

(7 Marks)

U /e & Hefe o fofw o T S o 8 3 T § aee s
Which accounts in respect of a unit/formation will be considered in arrears?
(3 Marks)

ST eraTateT st g Sramaften #§ Trrgie ¥ o a5 999 R van R
ST A1fRY? U Tty St sfimr A 2 o wEar 2 37 97 T W SaiEs 5
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()

(a)

(%)
(a)

(1)

(b)

(%)
(a)

A A1 ST A i gEa1 41 21 s darie sifus £ 5w e F sifas
o ot =)
How the vouchers for linking in audit should be selected by LAO? LAO happens to be at
outstation informs to his auditor over phone his selection of vouchers. Please comment
on the appropriateness of this action of LAQO.

(7 Marks)

et w1 i s wfh areet @ aegmm fefn o wiy e @ we fed et
I a2 o sifaegar gt fugoft %)
Audit Staff links issue and receipt transactions from issue and receipt vouchers to stock

record cards. Please comment on the appropriateness.
(3 Marks)

A HAT | AT R T FeiE e e e e feear s 22 awg e | fafae
Tt =Rt Top U o =1 sFinga Tetoon T wraeme foram iman 29
How issues to Navy from Air Force are adjusted? How issues to civil department from
Air Force are priced?

(3+4 Marks)

frAferfiaa Sevat 3 forw wnd e =1 Jeorg #t--

Please indicate the form number for following purposes:-
(3 Marks)

argafent =t & et & fafa % e & fog

For payment of 1ssue of clothing to airmen

Y T IR HT1TE T w8 w1 A 8@ s w forg

For charging off loss/damage to Air Force equipment etc.

AT & A W e % e

For payment 1ssue of rations

AHEU AN FA1EE FE! 1 1ae W el @ waifya sy fefn areedl w £ 9= aweft 727
SETTLE S 1 A i E?

What are the main audit checks to be excercised on the payment issues vouchers

pertaining to payment issues to officers and Flight Cadets?
(7 Marks)

UZEIHIUSATH, SRS ST SHaTEsi 70 &9 #7727

What are the full forms of AUDOLS, IMMOLS and GIG?
(1+1+1 Marks)
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(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(E)

(b)

(a)

2T e & fou wamd: 3 vang w0 E #19 FreerEt 87 o it afgya o wrdfa
Samdian A ARl w@E G gl 27 59 fow - Gty s s
=fee?

Who is primarily and solely responsible for carrying out stock taking? In what

circumstances/scenario LAO can carry out actual stock verification? What procedure
should be followed for this?

(1+2+4 Marks)

SR Fel H T 3R Sieh S Aol I #1 Ry syafiud s o

How the Serviceable and Shelf life equipment are to be arranged in the store room?
(1.5+1.5 Marks)
fortet = 33 el =it ot iy ¢ ek snefia amg @ @ e fote A2 o s #

Define three classes of Issues under which issues out of Air Force roughly fall into.
(7T Marks)

fratafias et =1 afrafya =1
Define the terms:

(3 Marks)

(i) s

Provisioning

(ii) w=r A=t

Provisioning Officer

e fAaau sifieng #ef (ﬁ.eﬁ_m.vﬁ.}aﬁ%ﬂﬁu?ﬂﬁﬁqﬁ%mmm%? EERREDEL
aﬁqﬁaﬁﬁ‘wl{ﬁﬁa}"m"ﬁ%m{é@.’}"%mﬁqﬁaﬁﬂsmtﬁﬁaﬁaﬁ-ﬂ
1l 1wt ST

Into how many types are Provision Control Record Cards (PCRCs) segregated? List out
the conditions to be fulfilled for PCR Cards to be treated as “Active” and “Dead” cards?

(7 Marks)

9 FE F W AW 2 A 91 s SueR siwal ven # svEtad (seeteis) aifva e
ElLciy

What are the grounds on which an equipment or store will be declared Obsolete?
(3 Marks)
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(@) “TERE” TS M S E F7 TS Hal F WS § SR HJWIT SR R g eyt g

(b) What are “Lifed” items? What precautions are to be excercised by provisioning sections
and store handling depots in case of “Lifed” items?

(7 Marks)
WIT-11 (WS @ 371 SATaieh cRaTaiieT)
(TT) FTEAT
SECTION-II (Store Accounts and Internal Audit)
(C) Navy
1. (%) T8 vsHi (faagasres) & a7 fafu 27
(a) What is the method of accounting of Victuals?
(2 Marks)
@) fmafafas =t afenfi =+
(b) Define the following:
(iy  SrETE
GVB
(i) SEE
GCB
(i) =Rl ol |
Bakery Account (3 Marks)
m () e el & e F 5 an faem g gan
(c) Please elaborate regulansations of Victualling Losses.
(2.5 Marks)
(ii)  TTeET =1 H STTEI (37T gEe) 3T Afa-siErr (e grae) TR wEd 82
What is underdrawal and Overdrawal of Rations?
(2.5 Marks)

2. (%) THE e 9TE @naA & gaw § Fmfafaa & wmwaf w5 afoafya w5t

(a) Define the functions of the following with respect to Victualling Yard Organisation:

(i) &I AFTEM
Stock Section
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(ii)
(i)
(iv)

(v)

(b)
(1)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

@

(b)

(c)

FA A FE ST

Central Ledger Section

mﬁm%waﬁﬂm

Local Contract Section

PELLEE] WT
Administration Section

FT% A HTE I (SRTTH)
Dummerage/Wharfage

Explain the following terms:

HAiflay 3 =97 =i

Risk and Expense Purchase

TEAZEMET

Butchery

AT
Earnest Money

droa .
CST

SAHTT SHT
Security Deposit

(1x5 = 5 Marks)

(1x5 = 5 Marks)

e el i sifaw crarter F e e s &2 g gee e sramede @

form werm figr 29

What is the difference between ‘Performance Auidt’ and ‘Propriety Audit'? How this is

different from Information System Audit?

(4 Marks)

‘e SRaTeHa wH () i fafiEee dhar (w ) F st atar 2

What is the difference between ‘Annual Audit Certificate (AAC)" and ‘Appropriation

Accounts (AA)"?

Fr=fefiaa =1 afonfia i s s #i

Define and explain the following:
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(i) =St fodta sik eraisa sifafiaam

MFAI

(i) FIFTHT
IAR (1x2 = 2 Marks)

4. Tefefaa i efonfis #1 s e
Define and explain the following:
(i) =wifean
Casting
(ii) 3fF @ gy
Closing Book Balances
(iil) HrEFI
Linking
(iv) RREE|
Pairing
Skeleton List

(vi) Qi eyt

Consignee

(vii) 9%

Consignor

(viil) T geaTa
Stock Verification

(ix)  S@TET FEiE ()

Audit Enfacement

(x) @Y gHgE
Audit Certificate (1x10 = 10 Marks)
5. (F) AT HIRURT Wit firg ey 30
(a) What is Naval Storekeeping system? (3 Marks)

(@) w-SRaie 3 e afiet & d 71 sia 2
(b)  What is the difference between Self Accounting and Non-Self Accounting Units?
(5 Marks)
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6.

(%)

(a)

(1)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(a)

(@)

(b)

FYAT WO (BS), THF IegH I T F WFAI F P08 ) w@ry # waw Granfaty %
VT I T FA

Please explain ‘Survey’, its purpose and ‘Types of Survey'. Also explain phases of
survey procedure. 1 (5 Marks)

frferfiae =t aftfig =t

Define the following:

Hamar

Serviceable

PIGE G LR (= GE ]
Repairable for ship

AT

Unserviceable

raEE
Overboard

A
Repairable (1x5 = 5 Marks)

T ATEuATETe it g v afienr suss i stfuwity & o wea 7 o ey
&1 mé ® g shferat o snfi o sifm arfia 5 famam 2019 % w9 9 oft ot srgma gea
w9 10 T 91| T kA 3 &9 qfed f ga R awel w g s fiada F
fereerm <t wrefa 3 mmy ke o | faama 2019 F i @ wrae @1 sty st
% &9 T 37795 FRT 1 FHaTS Fi S
A request for proposal has been issued by your INHS Asvini for procurement of a Test
Equipment with an estimated value of Rs. 10 Lakh, with 5" Sept, 2019 as the last date for
receipt of bids. Vendor ‘A’ approaches the unit on 17 Sept, 2019 with information on
certain errors in the Tender Document and with a request for extension of the date for
submission of bids. What would be your action as a procurement officer?

(5 Marks)

Srarelt omelt Rl FEd &7 w1 awAeR sifedl $1 wfE R qearEs & e ke @
e aforfsaan siferat & wim s wva &2 feoaoft =1

What is a two-bid system? s it possible to seek revised commercial bids from vendors
after receipt and evaluation of technical bids? Comment.
(5 Marks)
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8. () TFIHNIY v K gyt Fir svafy A ol w0 ww R # fog @ T gwq
FHFEAEE

What are the factors to be taken into account while defining delivery period of a contract/
supply order?
(3 Marks)
@ () 60 Al F gyt sty & o & T F101,06.2014 F1 v S smer Rt man
o ATy er i A 15.10.2014 7F F 7 3N wam fanry wiferd 3
W.-uﬁqmﬁfmﬂmﬁmﬁmm%qmﬁuﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ
(Frefid¥e 33 3 o et srarfur 3 Fream o et s o 1 Fooaoft

Supply order was placed on firm ‘X" on 01.06.2014 with a delivery period of 60
days. However, stores were supplied by 15.10.2014 and CFA has accorded
delivery period extension without LD after obtaining concurrence of FA/IFA.

Comment,
(4 Marks)

(i) 37 9T © W gar Fahg 30,08.2013 of) ey 37afd 15.08.2015 79 ww Et #)
e siferewrlt 3 ottt TFam & wa ged safy F fram & Sl mm
& 3 met = waw g forar 21 feoaoft =7

In other case, the original DP was 30.08.2013. However, the supplies are received
by 15.08.2015. CFA has accorded sanction DP extension with LD and taken the
items on charge. Comment,

(3 Marks)
WTT-11 (WEW #R@T 371 et AEradiam)
| (|) Tt
- SECTION-II (Store Accounts and Internal Audit)
(D) FACTORY

1 (®) werH sty & for bt v @ st wvo= wfifa ff @ gfie &

(a) What is the role of Empowered Committee at Factory Level for store procurement?
(3 marks)

@) () ga®Ed T 50 TG T F [T F UF AW # §-xfersrli 78 wdt B) 5@ woawan
(b) ot femuft i) -

Ordnance Factory X does not go for e-procurement in a case valuing Rs.50 lakhs? —
Please offer your comments on the same”
(32 marks)

Page 21 of 25




3.

(ii) @Wwﬁﬁmﬁwmﬁm%mﬁmﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁmﬁ%
Ay S A siftnfy frgm TETF (0% A F ) F wraae ot ow s 2017 @
%wﬁmﬁ@ﬁlwﬁﬂﬁamaﬁﬁmwmﬁw%?

During the processing of a procurement case in an Ordnance Factory, in the opinion
of TPC, some provision of OFB PM seem to be at variance with the GFR 2017,
What action is to be taken by the TPC in the cage?

(32 marks)

(F) T A wfufden qwai afufy g i faw om e sin 8w oF g6t e
Hﬁﬁfﬁmﬁ?ﬁumﬁmﬁﬁamﬁqﬁmmnﬁ%ﬁmﬁmﬁﬁﬁumﬁ
e gt

(a) In the TPC, Finance is an integral part of the TPC/TEC structure. Would financial
concurrence be required on the recommendations of the TPC prior to CFA’s approval in
the same TPC?

(3 marks)

@) (i) ww%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁm%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁm%ﬁmﬁﬁm

(b) %w%.gr%zgaﬁﬁmzﬁm.zmwﬁr14.nﬂa€r%ﬁqﬁﬁaﬁa?rn§pﬁmﬁ
25.04.2019 FT1 16.00 7%t a1 1 §.80e1 ¥ Wream & &1 w7 £ g 779 £ wreby 7w
g%%sﬁ.mﬁ.ﬁgﬁqﬁaﬁ:%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁaﬁmﬁfﬁﬁaﬁﬁl el FY
Eﬁ%ﬁwﬁﬁm%mﬁmﬁmm#ﬂiﬁﬁﬁqﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬂ?

An Ordnance Factory invited bids for procurement of stores in which 7 firms
participated. The Tender Opening Date was fixed on 25.04.2019 at 14.00 hrs,
However, at 16.00 hrs on 25.04.2019, e-mail request of two firms was received by
the Factory to modify their bids due to a change in the GST. As a Finance Member
in the TPC, what course of action would you recommend?

(3 marks)

(i) TF 3y %t gy wdefied fru o o view & T A F1 JeaTE 3har mar
FOATTE A it fevavht 1 for wam 5@ i s gt 2 st 380
A store indigenized by an Ordnance Factory is proposed to be imported. Please
offer your comments, whether this can be done or not?

(4 marks)

(%) ﬁ%ﬁﬁmﬁwm%mwmﬁmﬁmﬁﬁﬁgﬁl
(a)  Expand the following terms and specify the date of delivery as applicable for each:
(3 marks)
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., |

(i) @ amgdt
CIP

1 (i) TETUH
FAS

(iii) .31,
FOB

@ () v R s sl s § gyl i fraa ate 31.03.2019 o ¥ A

(b) a1 Frdteror & forg 31.03.2019 #t € 2 fam o+t e gt fawam svafy wem i
T 87

In a Supply Order on firm A, the scheduled delivery date was 31.03.2019. The
firm offered the Goods for Inspection on 31.03.2019 itself. How much delivery

extension period is to be granted to the firm?

(3 marks)

(i) =t g "tafd § Fraam) & 209 fOw 9o d g afafd & e & oy o genfa
S A © 1 S 2a7 Bl U A9l o o s |iufd & sremer & 9 3 o
FIETE F7 F1 F91 faeeg Iuarsy 27 08 graat § a1 rafafy syoard s anfia &

During the discussions in TPC, Finance Member refuses to concur decision of the
Chairman TPC. What further course of action 1s available to the Chairman TPC in

such cases? What procedure is required to be followed in such cases?
(4 marks)

4. (®) Wee ‘e fdEee femnfen faen (@demEdum = we w1 2z fofbee fEwefen
foeew % areft 1 avet wnfiend sfk 33 frftdee femrsfen fimen & emnfial 1 3eer@
ETy |

(a) Explain the term TReDS. Name the participants coming under TReDS and the
beneficiary of TReDS,

(3 marks) .

(@)  =gHT 9 (e o feifee) i fasares s s (fiveEh) wsel | 39 w1 aesd €2
¥ 4.85 TG % qod & UF S o oI0 AN FaE7 51 S feme s i afi B
It 87

(b) What do you understand by the terms Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) and Performance

Security Deposit (PSD)? What is the amount of EMD and PSD applicable for a contract
valuing Rs. 4.85 lakhs?

(7 marks)
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(a)

(b)

(b)

T gy el B U IRl FHE o fo 37 el % e & U e e w9 8
aEaTas 3§ a1 g fifad @t 2

What is the basic document for calculation of payable wages for a piece worker in an
Ordnance Factory? What information does the document contain?

(3 marks)
frfafigs gam & omur @ v sieife FEER g I et Ied w1 A

yferererar sl giteRfeTd =4

suftafa & feAr e 18

wiframt <t Hem 3

HHATR e . 27.75 €

IE1E (TI2L) HE/FE 0 : 200 52

Calculate the Piece Work Profit percentage to be paid to an Industrial Employee based on
the following information:

No. of days present 18
No. of Saturdays 3
OT Hours :27.75 Hrs

Output Hours/Card Hours : 200 Hrs
(7 marks)

wae sied @ (s de ) e wad & foin i 3 e e i
aeerE w0 foes forg gaer ava favnfir st s vl e affoa T femm &g
frrerfor & feru e i 22

What is Moving Average Ledger Rate? Name any three categories of issues for which it
is used for pricing without including Departmental and other charges.

(3 marks)
Srferfiga stiwel @ sJewl £ 3 9 (Fenten a=ifedt) sl o sigr 1 gaa (qfam) sfhea
EraTEe! a1 1 gfisRfed i

From the fnlluwingﬁ’-&ta, calculate the Closing quantity of stores and Moving Average
Ledger Rate of a store:

(7 marks)
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3

(a)

()
(b)

(a)

(@)

| siERi A | o form w i | wfew | wwAE | mew | sew
SR HET | Jewdimd | muven | fgar | ogmamn | TE A | st
e | Fufon e | #en | f b m | Pt |
Opening T | (g ET RIS Fresh T # Closing
Qyof | (¥8%) | Otyof | (Y& Qv | (@) | Qtyof
Stores Rate at fiilnrc:l Rate at | Received Rate at Stores
which 1ssued i which Issue in the which
priced priced Factory Receipt
(each) | (each) priced
| : (each) |
{ [08) (Rs.) (Nos) i
125 [®/Rs2050 |60 (ERs2050 |2 fader [wRs 2200 | 7|
| | _(,_Ju intal |

UF 319 H =97 1 %19 € 7 uligd] sufrenyg =4 (ANTae HlEe vaagay) & T st
&7 378 FE o foran S 29
Which items of expenditure in a shop are covered under Variable Overhead Expenses?

Where are they booked? (3 marks)

(i) ST HOIG: O S o g STieTe srerE Henfia (saereE) amaT 1w e
R T

How would you generally compute a Factory's

War requirement/or installed

capacity” (3 marks)
(i) oET FaTed | Frr # e 1 A form R e e &9
How is Register of Warrants maintained in the Accounts Office? (4 marks)

ST F G| gt (Feie Hcr-{_] F1 T qecd 77 gete frafau & st 20 (woad
aHteq & fodl i 3wt & Aaiesia 1)

What is the significance of Concurrent review of cost? Why is the review carried out

(Name any three objectives of concurrent review)? (3 marks)

el T IR gr R e SeE vaf semm, IR0 Thﬂfﬂm T forg 9w wrEE
AT 87 Y 3799 o forw o Hﬁmﬂfﬂaﬂm UF) ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂ?}

How does the study of production trends by Factory Accounts Officers helpful in

Ordnance Factories? What information does the A rely upon for such study?

(7 marks)

-=mm XXX ----
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79T ST fEwaT
DEFENCE ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT

STEftTTer T T qEreT - 9 ||
S.ALS. EXAMINATION - PART 11

T/ November, 2019

ug o= VI - dgifaes (famr aeaent &)
PAPER VII - THEORY (WITHOUT BOOKS)

ferear . Farefta waierm, vehieRa fasita @eme qurrET 7yt &t & a=
SUBJECT: FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, IFA SYSTEM AND ELEMENTS OF LAW

A 99/ Time Allowed : 3 H¢/Hours Aferay a9/ Max. Marks. 100

femafurai/Notes :

| e frem snafidt & 10 W I T R W E g 6w T W 4w, AL S ST
3 9 T AELIE 5 T E 3 9

In all, candidates are to attempt 10 questions — 4 questions out of 6 questions from Section-

I, 3 questions out of 3 questions from Section-1I and 3 questions out of 5 guestions from
Section-I11,

b3

WL, 11 2T 1114 Weish 94 10 31 % 2|

Each question in Section-1, I and 111 carries 10 marks.

1 I T ey O U SR 36 U B S O S e

Answer to questions in respect to each section should be writlen at one place.
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(5 Marks)
(ii) m%ﬁﬁamﬁmﬁmaﬁqﬁqﬂﬁ?

(5 Marks)

W) I o e

Estimation of Proje

(5x2 =10 Marks)
(ﬁﬁaﬁw'ﬁ; T WTeFeFeqy
Ct Cash Flow

(i) Tﬁﬂﬁﬁ%#ﬁa‘?ﬁm

Technigues of Capital Eudguu'ng

quotation and through Joeg} purchase Committee
(1) Fre figmpay @frgym) @z
Price Variation Clause

.' (i) 2-Fearef fraqmp
|I E-reverse Auction
(V) HEmT s
Grant-j n-aid
) ofomf fyge

Faper v
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(if) =T S (. T e g o et & o7efi s s @ g2 e
w87 |

What is the rationale of EMD? In what conditions EMD can be exempted?
(5 Marks)

5. 9 31 WeiU (W2 Fiae Hiei), HE SHT S FT O TR URe] B 9 F F) 3 W
T & foram & s ok wream @ war e e ) gifaa farar simar 2
Post contract management is an important aspect of overall contract management. Elaborate this

statement with reference to the clauses through which post contract management is ensured.
(10 Marks)

6. Terfcrfiea & & fobet = o wifém feaoft farfiao.

Write short notes on any four of the following:-
(2.5%4 = 10 Marks)

(i) @@=
Letter of Credit
(i) formmm gt
Development Contract
(iii)  fafrrsm ey

Appropriation Account

(1v) AR et sttt o afETa o sy

Procurement of technical books and journals '

(v) U SR uE D Fera f s

Single and PAC tendering
(vi)  ®Ie &t
Fall Clause
HIT-11 (Whtea farefta wremms womre)

SECTION-II (IFA SYSTEM)

L (i) ﬁmmmﬁ%mﬁmﬁwﬁmﬁmﬁwmmamﬂw

m%mﬁmﬁ%mﬁ;ﬁﬂ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁaﬁmﬁ@#l
I What is the role of IFA concurrence in case of works proposals? Indicate any two
important points to be seen during concurrence of special repair cases.

’ | (4 Marks)
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What is the minimum financial limit for which IFA rep is mandatory for Procurement
Committee?

(1 Mark)
(iii) o oot 3 svefir uer. | % aver arforfeass amadi wfar &
Under which circumstances commercial negotiation is mandatory with 1,19
(2 Marks)
(iv) ﬂmgﬁmm:mmnagﬁﬁaﬁqﬁﬁ!mﬁtﬁﬁm.ﬁnﬁqﬁﬂﬁﬁmwﬁ T Thiwa
ﬁmammgmmﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁ}#ﬂmﬁmmwﬂ?m
I HROT T Ieetd Fi R
A project is included in PPP as approved by Service Headquarters. Is AON concurrence
warranted by IFA? Give reasons of your answer,
(3 Marks)
frfafas # s &

Answer the following :-

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(wii)

o o 4 @ 1 franfiaror gam ar

In which year departmentalization of account started?

mmmﬁnaqﬁq#ﬁﬁﬁﬁammﬁmmﬁww?w

When was the IFA system introduced in BRO? \

Fesrtor shreft & wehiepr ferefta e worreh @) st sty v y e
When was the [FA system introduced in Works?

TET TS T waT S st # 20

Who is the Principal Accounts Officer of Defence Services?
T& WA 1 iy i iR Fi 22

Who is the Chief Accounting Authority of MoD?

1S 3T, %51 qof e 7 &

What is the full form of CBRP?

QT 61 qof w9 o &

What is the full form of ARPP?
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(viil) % e e & Roerds ST €. st sifvard &9

What is the limit beyond which ¢-procurement is mandatory?

(ix) SOl (Fee=) 3 3= Sayai o g et ot . ot &9 71 89

(x)

(1)

(i)

- (@

(i)

(i)

(ii)

What is the full form of QCBS in procurement of Consultancy and Other Services?
w%#ﬁwﬂ%ﬁu—qﬂﬁaﬁm%ﬁmmﬁﬁwmmﬁwwﬁ
Which article of the Constitution of India provides the parliamentary control over public
finance?

(1x10 = 10 Marks)

What is the role of IFA in post contract management with special reference to extension
of delivery period and waiver of LD?

(7 Marks)
&t (38s1) 3 srefde (Feeh) 3 e o siac 20
What is the difference between damage and penalty?

(3 Marks)
o aftfRerferrt 21 1 € # s g Fer f s 20
What are the circumstances when retendering is restored to?

_.; (5 Marks)
4 it afifesfiai & R s sfia @ 9T BT 27
What are the circumstances leading to the lack of competition?

(3 Marks)
wﬁﬁu%mw@aﬁmﬂmaﬁm%ﬁwwﬁﬁaﬁmm
feoquft ferd)

Write short note on overrule of advice of IFA by CFA.

(4 Marks)

ﬂ.@.ﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁ.-ﬁﬂlﬁ%mﬁﬁasﬁﬁ%ﬂmﬁﬁw AT 5 w7 17 20 S

RILE DL
In how many parts the delegation of financial power has been structured under DFPDS-
2016? Name them.

(3 Marks)
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~ye

e e o Bl e

(i) STUHS2CH.-2016 F Telieh I9-amoft F o, Fefer siw vwer Fex IBAT® (Wd) &
fere farefra wifesat =t wfreree o s

Mention in percentage the financial power for PAC tendering and STE cases in each sub-
schedule of DFPDS-2016.
(2 Marks)

(iv) a‘tqm.ﬂ’r,@&.qa,zﬂmﬁmﬁ%ﬂwmﬁmﬁﬁﬁm*ﬁ@mﬁﬁ”mwmﬁ?

What is the cap on “full power” to CFAs in DFPDS-2016?
(1 Marks)

wmr-111 (&t & ae)
SECTION-III (ELEMENTS OF LAW)

() sfteadl & fafir v i #9 & &2 399 a9 aam)
What are different components of GST? Name them.

(2 Marks)

(i) USTHUH. %2 Foret Fmd & i 3oe /= wee 2

What is HSN Code and what is its significance?
_ (2 Marks)
(i) Suadl. & 1.2 vg, 77 22 39t s =5

What is TDS in GST? Explain it.
(2 Marks)
(iv) Fforfaa & & faredt 1 o wifer feopoft forg.

Write short note on any two of the fﬂllmw'ingsh

(%) Tmior et afify
(a) Works Committee

(@) Yeie (Fifermem) =

(b)  Beard of Conciliation
(M = A3
(c) Court of Enquiry

() o0 =Ty
(d) Labour Court
(2x2 = 4 Marks)
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2. =t feafd sfufiam, 1923 aﬁ%aﬁgqﬁn%féaﬁmaﬁ:-

Keeping in view the Employee’s Compensation Act, 1923, explain the followings:-

(F) mﬁgﬁ#wﬁw%%mhmﬁ?

(@)  How is amount of compensation calculated?
(4 Marks)

(@) mﬁﬁmhgaﬁﬁ%ﬂmﬁwm%%ﬁmﬁﬁm%ﬂmﬁqﬁﬁw
et forafat 2 sitt e 3 forg e spde '

(b)  What is the procedure for payment of compensation when employer does not accept to
pay the compensation when due and what i1s the penalty for default? -

(6 Marks)

3 &ﬂ?ﬁ?#wémmﬁm(aﬁn 1 Fafth 1 gt 4t s vt @ sit sus
for wrm foranfarfy st gy 29

What are the grounds on which the appointment of an arbitrator can be challenged and what is
the procedure and time limit for the same?

(10 Marks)

4. ﬁfﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬁ—

Write short notes on the followings: -

(i) o = (i) :
Res judicata

(i) e i srefireemr
Subordination of Court

(iii) U 3% F AT e 3 3% Fr o

Essential Elements and Conditions of a Contract

(iv) Mﬁﬂmﬁmmﬁwmﬁmmﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Condition of appointment of a judicial member in CAT

(2.5x4 = 10 Marks)
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(i1)

(iii)

Wﬂmﬁw#m%ﬁw%%@mﬁﬁumﬁﬁfﬁaﬁiﬁﬁmﬁmﬁﬁmw
27 Tedeh S N 0 & 3l #11 3

In how many regions the Union of India has been divided for the purpose of
Implementation of Official Language of the Union of India? Give at least two examples in

each case.
(2 Marks)
TSTHIST ST, 1963 1 917 3(@) Fal Jaw 887
When did section 3(b) of Official Language Act, 1963 come into force?
(1 Mark)

T SAferfam, 1963 = W1 o el aa wadta Term afify § s gem 2 20
I ¥ fore Tommar 4 2 # oftt ey ifig mem A 3

How many members are there on the Committee of Parliament on Official Language
constituted under the provision of Official Language Act 19637 How many of them are
from Rajya Sabha and how many of them are nominated members?

(2 Marks)

Ife wafes F gun w9 @ STITYT T FRIETHE T4 9T fordl 919 & w9 F ifirg fry sar 2 41
mﬁmwmwﬁa@mﬁ%a:ﬁuﬁmmﬁﬁm%m

What should be the percentage of staff having working knowledge of Hindi if the office is
to be declared as having working knowledge of Hindi as a whole?
(1 Marks)

T e, 1963 H A s s 7 < fome A @

What are the contents of Section 5 and 7 of the Official Language Act, 19637 _
(4 Marks)

-=== XXX ----
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T T 602
DEFENCE ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
I TEY T HaT T - W
S.A.S. EXAMINATION - PART II

AT =/ November, 2019

H%Tﬁ\flll—ﬂ'@fﬁrﬂ?{ﬁmﬂﬁﬁgﬁ]

PAPER VIII - THEORY (WITHOUT BOOKS)

T . watem UA-TTEN
SUBJECT: OFFICE COMM UNICATION

99/ Time 3 9¢/Hours HIYHTT 3%/ Max. Marks. 150

T8 FT AR T = & forg vk s gr st =1 4 60 3 TH A1 9178Y) 30 957 g &
ﬂﬁﬁ:ﬂmnﬂqﬂﬁmﬁmﬁﬂhmaﬁﬁﬁriﬁaml

This is a qualifying paper only in which a candidare has o compulsorily secure 60 marks. Marks

secured in this paper will neither be counted in the aggregate marks nor will be added in total
marks secured in other papers.

mﬁﬁmﬁwﬁﬁﬁa’r{mmﬁmmﬁmmél

Four (4) questions are to be answered by the candidates out of 6 questions.

T EE 1 ST i 40 s ) vt ik fgsit  am 3 o g s ai 10 3 AT e
HETT o foqw 05 st syfi ¥

Question No. 1 is compulsory carrying 40 marks, 5 and 10 marks are reserved for the title and
summary of points respectively and 25 marks for Précis proper.

T HET 2 ot st 2 S 40 557 )

Question No, 2 is also compulsory carrying 40 marks.

maﬂﬁﬁﬁqmueﬁﬁﬁmwﬁfﬁaﬁneﬁ?ﬂmhamw:ﬁ e 1 & Forea st any
70 FH%E ® (35x2)

Candidates are to attempt 2 questions out of questions set at serial nos. 3 o 6. Each question
carries 35 marks, the total being 70 marks (35x2)
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Q.1.

oftfre 1 9 111 ¥ 7@ e 9 U A Aar ) w6 e 39 vie w5 gena § sit faged
F1HA 3|

Make a precis of the letters placed at APPENDIX - [ to 111 Also suggest a suitable title and
give a summary of points.
(40) Marks)

gfifsre (1)
HTAS e g Tq7 ST Y HEA Tl ST TgTur

10.1.67 ST 01.01.2016 ¥ U&d HATHE &1 I H1.0.41.0%, FiHa1 afed fafae =it &
fora Frafarfiga o dam e 41 fasrio w@r 2

i) ® wdt uw. wieg ot fafae sifdet, i 01.01.2016 (aad S-fta S st i fawfrt &
@ A it srerta fafen & vect darfad 21, #t 3w 9aq de il U2 967 w3 garfrad
BU o, o STTAT 9T TN gR Asitaa dad Afgad d Afgad % et gaan w o fwifa
ST 39 0T i S safn it sifda Saqafe i den w da afrea & @ w g W=
AT S T g AT o (T ST SO g6 W dan 1 78 et 1fe & v= favd dnfua
U 2

ii) 1 S Areft gt T 38 a2 @ Fell dad s i el ) en w ae
feraffea or =1 womifud G & fow v Jafeas veg o gee & faw 2,57 9 wom farn smom)

iii) Gers Tl 1 foreft off e =51 = 0 faee faan s, 5 3 fo wrees 2

10.1.68 zE qray a7 # o F (i) o ftaaon & si3am dur & Fraion 9 o ana o g 2
Ftfeh wedra tyrnft 1 Seata i e w1 gar e # foo faerd i sre s @nfi) afe
7 famwfr 1 et 2 T vee guid |, wifa dee ) avEn w9 (i) & sEn S el
safey 39 & w9 § I &1 A R S S (i) SE o R S a T | s
v B 1 feurfa o sfan w1 A s A fan o a2

APPENDIX (1)
EXTRACT OF VII CPC’s recommendations

10.1.67 The Commission recommends the followmng pension formulation for civil

employees including CAPF personnel, who have retired before 01.01.2016:

i} All the civilian personnel including CAPF who retired prior 1o 01.01.2016 (expected date
of implementation of the Seventh CPC recommendations) shall first be fixed in the Pay
Matrix being recommended by this Commission, on the basis of the Pay Band and Grade
Pay at which they retired, at the minimum of the corresponding level in the matrix, This

amount shall be raised, to arrive at the notional pay of the retiree, by adding the number of
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increments he/she had eamed in that level while in service, at the rate of three percent.
Fifty percent of the total amount so arrived at shall be the revised pension.

ii) The second calculation to be carried out is as follows. The pension, as had been fixed at
the time of implementation of the V1 CPC recommendations, shall be multiplied by 2.57 to
arrive at an alternate value for the revised pension.

iii) Pensioners may be given the option of choosing whichever formulation is beneficial to
them.

10.1.68 It is recognised that the fixation of pension as per formulation in (i) above may
take a little time since the records of each pensioner will have to be checked to ascertain
the number of increments earned in the retiring level. It is therefore recommended that in
the first instance the revised pension may be calculated as at (i1) above and the same may
be paid as an interim measure. In the event calculation as per (i) above yields a higher

amount the difference may be paid subsequently.
aiRiITE (11)

(T T TSI (STETT) YET-1, -1 § weRTETa faR )

Hild Hish[H

F1TeR, e forarad 31 9 S
(F9T ST Gt e fawm)
Hehed

T3 faeedl, 4 31, 2016

. 38/37/2016-91 Ug o geey () - e wared (= fam) d@eT |, 1/1/2013-3.111 (T) T
18.02.2014 # fafea orad Fa= s & fa=amd fauat § frafatea miva 2

w37 fagrat &1 s # ol o v s et ta @t i geaan mied 2 =, st
s 3@ @ i oA i vEd U 01.01.2004 F A1 I8 a1E g o wER F o
et ¥ Sarfafy ey < G AT F e § 3 & 37 FeEn £ 9vE F wen of
srifiret & S 39 Fawrioett & vl &6 o qriE | geel HarfEs & s

7 SR 3 Rl 28.02.2014 % fewfaa dewed 8 Ffea e fawg @ st o awm
% faramored femiaR 19 Fda, 2015 i waqa i wrEn | A w0 & 6T, T g9l & sedE
¥z it weoit & sderiEt o wsfige wnd @9 % weai afEg FF T & fafad
FraEt & Gor gereft et ur s £ fawrfor =1 gas s Ay w9 8 e & o 2

3. W gt @ & gafia s 6 frege oot siv 33w wm g for o ot
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§8 HHeT H e faan § gefarg faan mar

4, mmm%ﬁﬂﬁmﬁﬁm,aﬁwﬁﬁ

TE 0

1.01.2016 & w91l 81 o)

# w91f Y e e = far

B./-

HIF G, YA W

ﬁmﬁrmﬁaﬁaﬁrwﬁﬁwﬁraﬁrﬁ#ﬁa@ﬁméﬁaﬁﬁwﬁaméﬁm

aﬁﬁw&sﬁmﬂmqmm%ﬁvhﬁﬁa?ﬁ&mﬁﬁmmﬁm;

= o o ) | T 1

E:

11. | 79 st &a7 sran # OF Hartam EREED D) i — T Hey ° 79 F21g
& YU F HyTre AT M g sFvifea 3Af |

CHEM 01012016 o gsey Harfaad & T

ddes F#fif wfeq fafasm sdafgt 3 &
frreferfiaa dar o =t 1 fawrfer @ 2

(i) Hiwdes dfeq ot fofam =il =
01.01.2016 (HT9 3T Fa st #1 et
ﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁrﬁnﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬂ

B o, F ST 9T TN g STwifed e f?r@én
5 Hfgad & 3t =ew w w fyife fr o
W TR &1 darfEa st sl deats 6

| HE=GT = T afdee & @ o e w5 e 39

T YR #F 0 sem smum) =y w=n GRS
et T3 &1 e wherera weifid g et

ii) %1 ST 91eft F6ht T 31 v 2 o Sy
3 s A il ) e i
99 I Heiifid dem % e v defer qe g1
eI 3 fetw 2.57 & 7om for sy

iii) eIt # fadt ot W g
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| Tetu =aem rar sar 2 4t =@
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| AR F sty i frgr
AT 81 2.57 % fafor s %
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Bl T A
g T T 2 3 S (i) § A o S 9
¥ faufoor & oter w9y & gear & F9ifE o | |
thyrraitt 1 aafe =1 HEa & od @ & e | ‘
frate 1 wie = enfl) gafe a7 e =
| Tt 2 T vt guia §, genfud Ger 1 TomT S |

(i) %mnaﬁrmmyﬁﬁnma:mu# ‘

1 WA TR S| S (i) & | TOET Y
mﬁmv&naﬁwwrﬁfwﬁﬂwaﬂ
| Wamﬁﬁwmm% ‘

‘ (Fraid w8 10.1.67 wd 31T 10.1.68)

APPENDIX (I1)
(TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE GAZETTE OF INDIA (EXTRAORDINARY), PART I, SECTION 1)
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS

(Department of Pension and Pensioners” Wellare)
RESOLUTION
New Delhi, the 4" August, 2016
No.38/37/2016-P&PW(A)-The Terms of Reference of the Seventh Central Pay
Commission as contained in Ministry of Finance (Department of Expenditure) Resolution
No.1/1/2013-E.111 (A) dated 28.2.2014 included the following:
“To examine the principles which should govern the structure of pension and other
retirement benefits, including revision of pension in the case of employees who have
retired prior to the date of effect of these recommendations, keeping in view that retirement
benefits of all Central Government employees appointed on and after 01.01.2004 are
covered by the New Pension Scheme(NPS).™
2. The Commission, on ]‘}” November, 2015, submitted its report to the Government on
Terms of Reference as contained in aforementioned Resolution dated 28.02.2014.
Government, after consideration, has decided to accept the recommendations of the
Commission on pensionary benefits to the Central Government civil employees, including
employees of the Union Territories and Members of’ All India Services subject to certain

modifications, as specified hereinafier.
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3. Detailed recommendations of the Commission relating 1o pensionary benefits and the

decisions taken thereon by the Government
Resolution.

4. The revised provisions regarding penstonary benefits, which

are listed in the statement annexed to this

have been accepted as

indicated in the Annexure, will be effective fromn| 01 2016,

Joint Secretary to the Govt. of India

Extract of Statemen showing the recommendations of the Seventh Central Pay

Commission relating 1o principles which

terminal benefits

should govern the structure of pension

and other

and the decisiong of the Government thergon,

|_Hl;n | I{ELTdrEm_EnEatEm_ ] Decision of G;‘r't'_l;H;IE';f ]
| No. | |
— —fr——ﬁ—ﬁ——ﬂi—r—L—————————j
11. | Revision of Pension of pre Tth CPC retirees | Both the options recommended
| o % | by the Tth Centra] Pay
The Commission recommends the following | o
| | Commission as regards

civil  employees

| pension  formulation for |
| including CAPF personnel who have retired |

| before 01.01.2016 |

I |
(1) All the Civilian personnel including CAPF

| who retired prior to 0] O1.2016 (expected dae
of implementation of the Seventh (pC
recommendations) shall firsi be fixed in the |
Pay Matrix being reccommended by this |
Commission, on the basis of the Pay Band and |

they retired, at the |
I

Grade Pay at which

minimum of the corresponding level in the

matrix. This amount shall be raised, to arrive

at the notional pay of the retiree. by adding

o I
the number of Increments he / she had earned |

in that level while in service, at the rate uf'l

| three percent. Fifty percent of the tora] amount |

| so arrived at shall be the revised pension. |
| |

(11) The second calculation to be carried out is |

| as follows. The pension, as had been fixed al
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pension revision e accepted
subject to feasibility of the |
implementation. Revision of |
pension  using  the second |
option based on fitment factor |
be

immediately, The first ::rpt:im‘r'

=l

implemented |

M

of 2

may be maide applicable if jis

implementation s found |

feasible after examination by |

the  Committee comprising |

Secretary (Pension) as |

Chairman and Member (Staff), |
Member ||
(Statf), Department ot Posts, ||
Additional & |

Financial Adviser, Ministry of ||

Ratlway  Board,

Secretary

Home Affairs and Controller |

Cieneral of Accounts as

| Members.
S




the time of unp]unenmhnn of 1|L "rl {F'Ii
recommendations, shall be multiplied by 2.57
to arrive at an alternate value for the revised

pension.

(iii) Pensioners may be given the option of

choosing whichever formulation 1s beneficial

to them. It is recognized that the fixation of

pension as per formulation in (i) above may
| take a little time since the records of each
pensioner will have to be checked to ascertain
the number of increments earned in the
retiring level. It is therefore recommended
that in the first instance the revised pension
may be calculated as at {11} above and the
same may, be paid as an interim measure, In
the event calculation as per (i) above yields a
higher amount the difference may be paid

subsequently.

(Para 10.1.67 and Para 10.1.68 of the Report)

qfefoTe (111)

d.38/37/2016-41 T2 91 e (T) (1)

T HishlL
Fifiler, wiien TorrTa @91 99

0TS

tor ST ATt e TereT
AFATIE ad, 13 Bewl- 110003

mm
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4.5 = AR I sy
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oA 39 T H & wfiard feed & vz fay s

44 0101.2016 & =% F7 9000/- &, wfermTe (il 30 3 Sorpdfira} 21 firerd EIS]
sfiftes dam #t Brew) 20l T T A sl A ¥ st 30
T 50% I 30% BRI (01.01.2016 & GraFm 3§ sfrmay I 2.50,000 %, )
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APPENDIX (111)

No. 38/37/2016-P&PW (A) (ii)
Government of India
Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions
Department of Pension & Pensioners’ Welfare
Lok Nayak Bhawan, New Delhi-] 10003
Dated 4" August, 2016.
OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sub: Implementation cif_}_{gg{:{gmp_m‘s_;___dre;g:!'_sip_x]_s on the recommendations of the

Seventh Central Pay Commission - Revision  of pension of pre-2016

pensioners/family pens ioners etc.

The undersigned is directed 10 say that in pursuance of Government's decision on the
recommendations of Seventh Central Pay Commission, sanction of the President is hereby
accorded to the regulation, with effect from 01.01.2016, of pension/family pension of al]
the pre-2016 pensioners/family pensioners in the manner indicated in the succeeding
paragraphs. Separate orders are being issued in respect of employees who retired/died on or
after 01.01.2016,

2.1 These orders shall apply to all pensioners/family pensioners who were drawing
pension/family pension before 1.1 2016 under the Central Civil Services (Pension) Rules,
1972, Central Civil Services (Extraordinary Pension) Rules and the &ﬂntﬂpﬂnding rules
applicable 1o Railway pensioners and pensioners of All India Services, including officers of
the Indian Civil Service retired from service on or after 1.1.1973 A pensioner/family
pensioner who became entitled to pension/family pension with effect from 01.01.2016
consequent on retirement/death of Government servant on 31.12.2015, would also be
covered by these orders,

2.2 Separate orders will be issyed by the Ministry of Defence in regard to Armed
Forces pensioners/family pensioners.

2.3 These orders also do not apply to retired High Court and Supreme Court J udges
and other Cﬂnstitutinnulfﬁlutumr}r Authorities whose pension etc. is 2overned by separate
rules/orders.

3. In these orders

a. 'Existing pensioner’ or ‘Existing Family pensioner’ means 1 pensioner/family
pensioner to whom these orders are applicable in terms of para 2.1 above.
Page 12 of 27
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b. 'Existing pension’ or ‘Existing Family Pension means the basic
pension({inclusive of commuted portion, if any) or basic family pension, as had
been fixed at the time of implementation of 6" CPC recommendations, which

an existing pensioner or family pensioner or family pensioner was entitled to.

4.1 For existing pensioners, who. have retired before 01.01.2016, the revised
pension/tamily pension with effect from 01.01.2016 shall be determined by multiplying the
pension/family pension, as had been fixed at the time of implementation of " Central Pay
Commission (CPC) recommendations, by 2.57. The amount of revised pension/family
pension so arrived at shall be rounded off to next higher rupee.

[ustration:

Case |

Pensioner "A” retired at last pay drawn of Rs. 79,000 on 31" May, 2015 under the " CPC

regime in the scale of Rs. 67000-79000:

S1. No | Particulars Amount in Rs.

1. | Basic Pension fixed in 6" CPC 3950)

2. | Revised Pension fixed under 7" CPC (using a multiple of | 101515
2.57)

Case 11

Pensioner ‘B’ retired at last pay drawn of Rs. 4,000 on 31" January, 1989 under the

4thCP{? regime in the pay scale of Rs. 3000-100-3500-125-4500:

| S]I.N-u:; | Pﬂrtiuulatr:;__ . B | Amount ]EHE
1. | Basic Pension fixed in4" CPC_ o 1940
2. | Basic Pension revised in 6" CPC 12600
3. | Basic Pension fixed under 7" CPC (using a multiple | 32382
| of 2.57)
4.2 For this purpose, the existing pension/family pension will be the basic

pension/tamily pension only without the element of additional pension available to the old
pensioners/family pensioners of the age of B0 years and above. The additional
pension/tamily pension payable to the old pensioners/family pensioners will be worked out

in accordance with para 4,5 of this Q.M.
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4.3 Since the consolidated pension will be inclusive of commuted portion of pension,
if any, the commuted portion will be deducted from the said amount while making monthly
disbursements.

4.4 The minimum pension with effect from O1.01.2016 will be Rs. 9000 per month
(excluding the element of additional pension to old pensioners). The upper ceiling on
pension/family pension will he 509, and 30% respectively of the highest pay in the
Government (The highest pay in the Government s Rs. 20 50,000/~ with effect from
01.01.2016),

4.5 The quantum of pension/family pension available 1o the old pensioners/ family

pensioners shall continue to be as follows:-

Age of Pensioner/Family Pensioner | Additional quantum of Pension ]

From 80 years to less than 85 vears | 20% of revised basjc pension/family pension

— - ——

From 85 vears to less than 90 vears 30% of revised basic ension/family pension
| ¥ A SIC p ¥p

From 90 years to less than 95 Years

40% of revised basic pension/family pension

From 95 years to less than 100 years  50% of revised basic pension/family pension

100 years or more 100% of revised basic pension/family pension

The amount of additional pension will be shown distinet] ¥ in the pension payment order.
For example, in case where 2 pensioner is more than 80 years of age and his‘her revised
pension in terms para 4.1 above js Rs.10,000pm, the pension will be shown as (i).Basic
pension=Rs. 10,000 and (ii) Additional pension = Rs.2.000 pm. The pension on his/her
altaining the age of 85 vears will be shown as (i) Basic Pension — Rs. 10,000 and (ii)
additional pension -~ Rs.3.000 pm. Dearness relicf will be admissible on the additional
pension available to the old pensioners also,

4.6 The revised pension/tamily pension arrived at as per paragraph 4.1 includes
dearness relief sanctioned from| 1.2016,

5, Where the revised pension/family pension in terms of paragraph 4.1 above works
Out to an amount less than Rs.9000/-_the same shall be stepped up 1o Rs.9000/- This will be
regarded as pension/family pension with effect from 1.1.2016.

b, The existing instructions regarding regulation of dearness relief to employed/re-
employed pensioners/family pensioners, as contained in Department of Pension &
Pensioners Welfare O.M.No.45/73/97-P&PW(G) dated 02.07.1999, as amended from time
to time, shall continue to apply.

T. The cases of Central Ciovernment employees who have been permanently
absorbed in public sector undertakings/autonomous bodies will be regulated as follows:-
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(a) PENSION

Where the Government Sefvants on permanent ahsorption in public sector undertakings/
autonomous bodies continue to draw penston separately from the Government. the pension
of such absorbees wil] be updated in terms of these orders. In cases where the Government
servants have drawn one time lump sum terminal henefits cqual to 100% of their pensions
and have become entitled 1o the restoration of one-third commuted portion of pension as
per the instructions issued by this Department from time to time, their cases will not be
covered by these orders. Orders for regulating pension of such pensioners will be issued

separately.

(b) FAMILYPENSION

In cases where, on permanent absorption in public sector undertakings/autonomous bodies,
the terms of absorption and/or the rules permit grant of  family pension under the CCS
(Pension)  Rules, 1972 the corresponding  rules  applicable  to Railway
employees/members of All India Services, the tamily pension being drawn by family

pensioners will be updated in accordance with these orders.

8. The matter regarding Constant  Attendant Allowance admissible to the existing
pensioners shall be examined by a Committee comprising Finance Secretary and Secretary
(Expenditure) as Chajrman and Secretaries of Home Affairs, Defence, Posts. Health
&Family Welfare, Fersonnel &Training and Chairman. Railway Board as Members. Till a
final decision is taken based on the recommendations of the Committee, Constant

Attendant Allowance shall be paid at existing rates.

9. All Pension Disbursing  Authorities including  Public  Sector Banks  handling
disbursement of pension to the Central Government pensioners are hereby authorised 1o
pay pension/family pension to existing pensioners/ family pensioners at the revised rates In
terms of para 4.1 and 5 above without any further authorisation from the concerned
Accounts Officers’ Head of Office etc. wherever the age of pensioner/family pensioner is
available on the pension payment order, the additional pension‘tamily pension in terms of
para 4.4 above may also be paid by the pension disbursing authorities immediately without
any further authorisation from the concerned Account Olficer’'Head of Office. ete. A
suitable entry regarding the revised pension shall be recorded by the pension Disbursing

Authorities in both halves of the Pensjon Pavment Order,
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10. The pension/family pension as worked out in accordance with provisions

and 5 above shall be treated as 'Basic Pension'
pension/family pension

of Para 4.].
with effect from (01.01.2016. The revised

includes dearmness relief sanctioned from 1 1.2016 and shall

qualify
for grant of Dearness Relief sanctioned thereafter.

Il. Further

orders in regard to revision of pension based on the

recommendations of the
Committee to be constituted in terms of the

Government's decision on Item Nao.llof this
Department’s Resolution No. 38/37/2016-P&PW (A) dated: 4"August, 2016, will be issued
in due course.

12, After a decision as in para 1] above is taken

by the Government and orders are issued
in this regard, the Head

of the Department of the Ministry, Department, Office, etc. from
rvant had retired or where he w
revise the pension/family pension of al|

which the government se ds working prior to his demise will

pensioners/ family pensioners with effect from 1"
January 2016 in accordance with those orders and is

sue revised Pension Payment Order
(PPOs) accordin gly.

13, It is considered desirable that the

benefit of these orders should reach the
pensioners as expeditiously as possible.

o achieve this objective it is desired that all
Pension Disbursing Authoritjes should ensure that the revised pension and the arrears dye

ara 5 above 15 paid to the pensioners or credited

to the pensioners in terms of para 4.l.and p
to their account by 31 August, 2016 or before positively,

14, In their application to the persons belonging to Indian Audit and Accounts
Department, these orders issue in consultation with the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, |

15.

Ministry of Agriculture etc, are re
the notice of Controller of Accounts/
subordinate Offices under them on g

also advised to prominently

Quested to bring the mntﬂnt;;. of these Orders to
Pay and Accounts Officers and Attached and
top priority basis, All pension disbursing offices are
display these orders on

their notice hoards for the benefit of
pensioners,

Hindi version will follow.

Sd/-
Joint Secretary to the Govern ment of India

To

All Ministries/ Departments of Government of India
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Q.2.
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Prepare a draft speaking order to comply with the directions of the honorable Principal

CAT, New Delhi based on the facts of the case mentioned below.

Facts of the Case

1. Mr, Chetan, AAO serving in the Office of the Principal Controller of Defence

Accounts, New Delhi was appointed as Auditor on 20-11-2002.

2. On passing SAS Part 11 examination, he was promoted as Section Officer {now
AAQ) from 17-04-2006.

3. On implementation of recommendations of 6" Central Pay (fhnunissi::-n, Mr. XYZ

was placed in Pay Band 2 with Grade Pay of Rs.4800/- from 01-01-2006.

4. Senior Auditors who were granted 2" up gradation under ACP Scheme in the pay
scale of 6500-10500 were allowed the 3 MACP as per clarification received from MOD
(Finance).

5. The above Senior Auditors were granted Grade Pay of Rs 5400/~ from 01-09-2008
as 3" upgradation under MACP Scheme.

6. Mr. Chetan have represented to grant the Grade Pay of Rs.5400/- from 01-09-2008,
L.e. the earliest date on which Senior Auditors were placed in Grade Pay of Rs.5400/- on

the following grounds:

Page 18 of 27

S22 CDAM9-P VII-2 B




a.  Grant of higher Grade Pay to Senior Auditors than AAOs who supervise the

Senior Auditors is not correct, they being junior functionaries,

b.  Similarly placed SOs of office of the Accountant General( A&E), 361, Anna
Salai, Teynampet, Chennai, had approached honorable CAT Bench Madras
vide OA No. 966 and 967 of 2009 for not conferring the benefits of MACP in
their favour which was granted to Senior Accountants in PB 2 with Grade Pay
of Rs.5400/-,

o

The OA was allowed vide judgement dated 29.12.2010 and the decision of
honourable CAT was upheld by honourable High Court vide judgement dated
19.03.2013 in WP No. 18611-18612/2011 followed by honourable Supreme
Court order dated 19.08.2014 in SLP{CC) 11103/2014.

d.  Consequently, SOs of office of the Accountant General (A&E) were granted
Grade Pay of Rs.5400/-

7. The request for grant of Grade Pay of Rs.5400/- has been rejected by the
Department stating that the benefits of the court judgment are applicable to the party

therein and cannot be extended to Mr. Chetan,

8. Mr. Chetan approached honorable Principal CAT New Delhi vide OA
No0.1234/2015 seeking relief as mentioned at 6 above with arrears and consequential

benefits.

9. Honorable Principal CAT New Delhi directed, vide order dated 01-01-2016, the
respondent Department to consider the grievance of Mr. Chetan in the iigh[ of honorable
CAT Madras, High Court of Madras and Supreme Court Judgments/Orders and to pass a

reasoned and speaking order within 4 weeks.

10. The orders of the honorable Principal CAT have been examined by the Department
in consultation with DOPT.

11, As per clarification given by DOPT, it was communicated that the post of AAQ is
not in the regular line of promaotion for any Cadre in the Department

12. After induction to the post of AAOs, officers in the post of Senior Auditors and the
officers holding the post of AAO are part of different hierarchies and can no longer be
considered as Senior/Junior as both the posts have different seniority lists.

(40 Marks)
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Q.3. R’ Section vide their letter bearing No. R/1986/ADM CORR Drt. 20/06/2019 has requested
for posting of 05 Nos. of staff as Clk/Aud/SA/DED against the authorization of 7, duly
bringing out the below mentioned reasons also.

I. Existing statt of 3 DEOs serving in ‘R’ Section, who are going to vacate their post
due to their superannuation on 062009, VRS wef 01.08.2019 & duc for
transfer based on the station seniority,

)

Not coping up with the data entry work (i.e. Last 6 months’ daily average DAK
entry of 4500 Nos.) by the existing 3 DEOs.

Based on the above. prepare an Office Note in the capacity of an AAOQ (AN)
looking after establishment for initiating a proposal for outsourcing of DEOs in 3 Nos.

against the vacancy seeking m-principle sanction from PCDA to start the lendering
process, duly establishing the work load in ‘R’ Section and expressing the admin’s inability
to post the sufficient man power due to existence of staft shortage of about 41% in your

organization. Financial implications will be around Rs.33, 5000~ {ie. as per Minimum

Wages Account and mandatory provision of EPF, ESL, Bonus, GST. Manpower agency's
profit etc) in respect of one DEO for one month. The expenditure is to be met out from
Office Contingency grant for the FY 2019-2020.

(35 Marks)
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Q. 4.
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During the monthly conference held at Main Office. CDA Secunderabad, the matter
regarding non implementation of Aadhaar Enabled Biometric Attendance System
(AEBAS) in its spirit in Main Office and sub offices under his organization was discussed
in detail. In this regard, CDA had expressed his concern. Hence, he had directed to issue a
circular on implementation of AEBAS from the level of Group Officer duly highlighting
the below mentioned points to ensure the puncruality.

l. Make AEBAS functional & compulsory marking of attendance on AFEBAS,

2. Using of register, in case of any technical problem.

Generation of Late Attendance report periodically through AEBAS.

3
4. Dhsciplinary action to be taken against the Habitual late comers.

Draft a circular from the Group Officer (Admin) addressed to all sections in
Main Office and sub offices under the organization.

(35 Marks)
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Assuming that you are posted in the Admin Section of a Controller’s office, draft an

Important Circular for information and compliance of all officers and staff members in

the organization based on the Information given below:

In the recent past, a large number of references have been received in the office of the
CGDA from members of Parliament. Legislative Assemblies, leaders of political parties,
relatives of the employees recommending/seeking transfers 1o the station of choice on
various grounds. In the above context. CGDA has taken scrious note of it and advised all
the Controllers’/Principal Controllers” office to issue a circular bringing out the context,

rule position, consequences ete. to the notice of all employees,
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As per Rule 20 of CCS{Conduct) Rules. 1964, no Government Servant shall bring or
attempt to bring any political or other outside influence to bear upon any superior authority

to further his interests in respect of matters pertaining to his service under Government.

Government Servants should submit their representations through their official superiors,

1.e. through proper channel, only.

As per the existing instructions, vide OM No. 11013/7/85-Fsit. (A), dated 22.05.1985, the
following action should be taken against Government servants approaching Members of

Parliament or State Legislatures for sponsoring individual cases:

(1) A Government employee violating the aforesaid provisions of the Conduct Rules for
the first time should be advised by the appropriate disciplinary authority, to desist
from approaching Members of Parliament /Members of State Legislature to further
his‘her interest in respect of matters pertaining to his‘her service conditions, A copy
of this advice need not, however, be placed in the CR dossier of the emplovee

concerned.,

(11) If a Government employee is found guilty of violating the aforesaid provisions of

the Conduct Rules a second time despite the issue of advice on the earlier occasion,

a written warning should be issued to him/her by the appropriate disciplinary

authority and a copy thereof should be placed in his'her CR dossier,

(1) If a Government employee is found guilty of violating the aforesaid provisions of
the Conduct Rules, despite the issue of-warning to him/her, disciplinary action
should be initiated against him/her by the appropriate disciplinary authority under
the provision of CCS (CCA) Rules, 1965.

(35 Marks)
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Q. 6. Assuming that you are posted in Admin Pay section of the Office of a Principal
Controller of Defence Accounts, draft a letter to HQrs Office seeking clarification on
the date of next increment as per CCS(Revised Pay) Rules. 2016 based on the information

given below:

I.  Extract of Rule 10 of CCS (RP) Rules 2016 -

Date of next increment in revised pay structure. -

(1) There shall be two dates for grant of increment namely, |st January and st July of

every year, instead of existing date of | st Julv: B

Provided that an emplovee shall be entitled to only one annual increment either on
Ist January or Ist July depending on the date of his appointment, promotion or grant of
financial up-gradation.
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(2) The increment in respect of an employee appointed or promoted or granted financial
up-gradation including up-gradation under Modified Assured Career Progression Scheme
(MACPS) during the period between the 2Znd day of January and Ist day of July (both
inclusive) shall be granted on 1st day of January and the increment in respect of an
employee appointed or promoted or granted financial up-gradation including up-gradation
under MACPS during the period between the 2nd day of July and 1st day of January (both

inclusive) shall be granted on Ist day of July.

Ilustration:

(a) In case of an employee appointed or promoted in the normal hierarchy or under
MACPS during the period between the 2nd day of Julv,. 2016 and the st day of January,
2017, the first increment sh;ﬂl accrue on the 1st day of July, 2017 and thereafter it shall
accrue after one year on annual basis,

(b) In case of an employee appointed or promoted in the normal hierarchy or under
MACPS during the period between 2nd day of January, 2016 and Ist day of July, 2016,

who did not draw any increment on Ist day of July, 2016, the next increment shall accrue

on 1st day of January, 2017 and thereafter it shall accrue after one year on annual basis:

Provided that in the case of employees whose pay in the revised pay structure has
been fixed as on Ist day of January, the next increment in the Level in which the pay was

so fixed as on 1st day of January, 2016 shall accrue on 1st day of July, 2016:

Provided further that the next increment alier drawal of increment on Ist day of
July, 2016 shall accrue on 1st day of July, 2017.

1L Extract of Clarification of Ministry of Finance, Department of Expenditure vide
OM No 4-21/2017-1C/EI1I{A) dated 317 July, 2018:

It is clarified that in case an employee is promoted or granted lnancial up-
gradation including up-gradation under the MACP scheme on 1 January or 1" July, where
the pay is ﬁﬁed in the Level applicable to the post on which promotion is made in
accordance with the Rule 13 of the CCS(RP) Rules. 2016, the first increment in the Level
applicable to the post on which promotion is made shall accrue on the following 17 July or
Ist January, as the case may be, provided a period of 6 months’ qualifying service is

strictly fulfilled.
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Points of doubt/clarifications to be sought for:
1) Whether date of next increment will vary in the following cases. If so how is the

date of next increment to be arrived-at in each of the following cases:

a. where a Government employee is promoted between 2™ January 2016 and 30"
June 2016 and opted for pay fixation from the date of promotion under Rule
13 of Revised Pay Rules 2016,

b.  where a Government employee is promoted between 2" January 2016 and 30"
June 2016 and opted for pay fixation from the date of next increment, 1.e. 01-
07-2016 under Rule 13 of Revised Pay Rules 2016 and FR 22 (1) a (1),

c.  where a Government employee is promoted on (11-07-2016 and fixation is

from the date of promotion under Rule 13 of Revised Pay Rules 2016,

i) In case of (1) (b) above, whether annual increment and promotional increment
granted tor fixation of pay under FR 22 () a (1) and Rule 13 of CCS (RP) rules 2016
would amount to drawal of increment on 01-07-2016 1n terms of [lustration (b) under
Rule 10(2) of CCS (RP) Rules 2016, If so, what would be the date of next increment in
such cases.

1i1) In case of (i) (¢) above, annual increment accrued on 01-07-2016 and taken into
account for fixation of pay under Rule 13 of CCS (RP) Rules 2016, what will be the date of
next increment in such cases keeping in view the terms of Illustration (b) under Rule 10(2)
of CCS (RP) Rules 2016 1

V) Since promotion in the three cases (1) (a),(b) & ( ¢) above falls betwveen 02-01-2016
and 01-07-2016 (both inclusive), a doubt has arisen whether the adoption of a date of next
increment other than 01-01-2017 would be in violation of Rule 10 of CCS (RP) Rules

2016,

(35 Marks)

—==X X X==m-
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PAPER IX - THEORY PORTION
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SUBJECT: FUNDAMENTALS OF ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING

HIHIT 99/ Time Allowed: 1'# ﬁ-"l{ﬂurs Hfermrag Heh/Max. Marks: 60

femfirai/Notes -

[

ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmmaﬁﬁmmwﬁélﬁnaﬁﬁwaﬁﬁnﬁrﬂﬁawﬁﬁﬁmm
ST 3177 w1 o 3w e it 3 @ vy s ST 1 g1 ur & - At am ai
SATHRTHE ST

This is a qualifying paper only. Marks secured in this paper will neither be counted in the
aggregate marks nor will be added in total marks secured in other papers. The paper has two
parts — Theory portion and Practical portion.

mﬁfﬁaﬁsﬂmaggﬁﬁﬁﬁmwmammweﬁm:ggﬁﬁlwmgm
AN wfemm g =)

Candidates are to answer 6 questions out of 8 questions from this portion. Each question
will carry 10 marks. All answers should be specific and concise.

e 9 % fau 593 s1em ) AT G4-93 % i1 i ST F29 wuy dgites g
STH Sfehi 21 U |1y St faan s

Question paper for Practical portion is separate. However, while computing marks for the
paper, the marks obtained in Theory portion shall be combined together.

TH I H SET U R & e ane i #7104 Heh UTH & T1fEn)

Candidates are to secure 24 marks to qualify from this portion.
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W | 4 Sfeafian wel %1 faem (i) w2 f nei @ FE

Match the items in column | with those in column 2: (10x1=10 Marks)
(i) o (F) EERE
Logic (a) - Firewall
(i) IFYRIESE vFEy ' (@) ARy
Unauthorized access (b) ROM
(i)  §992 3T 3rT3eye M (m Ty
Both input and output (c) ALU
(iv) UHeISE Frge ) B
' Embedded Computer (d) Hacking
(v) Teaew$rder (3 fsiege
Number of pixels (e) Resolution
(vi) oo faeife @) zEEhE
Network security (H Touchscreen
(vii) 9P (@) dEEy
Web browser g] Linux
(viii) StereEe tud ()  HTEH e
Volatile memory (h) Micro oven
(ix) =M FemeEe d6d ()  HANUER
Non-volatile memory (1) RAM :
(x) sATgtfen fawen (@) USRI A
Operating System () Application Software

(i)  FPger "eateh 1 a1 329 27
What is the purpose of computer networking?
(i)  HiRaa St i afte st 6 savawa i S 2
Why do software programs need periodic updates?
(iii)  STeT 3 g & e @ siew 22
What is the difference between data and information?
(iv) Pt shad Feitt wr & wem # aurfy, &g sty qTaTl S ST ST Ry 5
9T F Y I8 S F=A F i

Computers understand only machine language. However, we program them using

high level languages such as java and python. Why?
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L

(V) S P GITHT 1 47 gt AT 2 ot F15 F 93 Fg 1w 3 &

What are the computer programs that translate source code into machine code called?

(5x2=10 Marks)
(i)  UfSEt &1 ST 87 1 e 3
What are peripherals? Give three examples.
(5 Marks)
(i) = giveam ST Qetlohar B 3 affa a9 3 29 woies w7 U JETE0T 3

What is the difference between system software and application software? Give one
example of each.

_ (5 Marks)
el 9 Sifeeaet Gres sharet 1 ST A 3 o SR FHaH B

What are the advantages and disadvantages of using Optical Fiber cables in networking?
(10 marks)

mqw@n%ﬁzﬁﬁmmﬁm%&éﬁammﬁwﬂmmwmr

How is a LAN different from the Internet? Name any two services available on the [nternet.
(10 marks)

T ST Sorrelt it stravashal 701 wadt 22 Fiz orer seihy (¥f1.0e. 31.) 3 ke Zom
et (N 3,318 35 oier @ s a1 A @

Why is an operating system required? Write any two differénces between Command Line
Interface (CLI) and Graphical user Interface (GUI).
(10 marks)

Freferfias w9t £ g HYET AT & w9 | fafeeq &

Mark the following statements as True or False :
(10x1 = 10 Marks)

(i) A1 119 O wiger 1 et @ faefie @ 39 # di ag a5t oft fronse 781 1 o w2

It you delete a file accidentally, it can never be recovered.

(if)  Sfef 319 U WISeT ! T4t 3 T o & at 39k e wiger 1 3t whi 21 &

When you copy and paste a file, you have two copies of the file.
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(iil) U FIEe Uk o grEeil/mieet 3 F2 371 U 0 T 98 He el Eleet § a
TEdl Bl _
Cutting and pasting a file into a different directory/folder retains it in the original
directory/folder.

i

(v)  ue gl it Y Fragfenet o ot et fara s war e v ot sumren v d afg wear

Emptying a [ull recycle bin increases the free space available on a hard disk.

(v) it feren ) s an swez T S o 0 W @ i e e & fore sifiaw
H g Far 2
Updating the operating system frequently is a bad practice as it increases the risk to a

computer.

(vi) 319 S FEAS T IS ST SHAER A€ o@d €1 39 7Y 7% @ T s wgem
3941 % fer oiar: gfer @i
You do not notice any abnormal behaviour in your computer. That means your
computer 1s absolutely safe to use.

(vil) o9 SATefa STaet B STaT & o STURes Iuantt 98 2ar 2|

Authorization 1s not useful when authentication fails.

(vii) TR B ] TTHEE § YT FAT @A € i T8 3T HPL H 9 Sl 132
& Hehell 2
- Having a password protected screen saver is dangerous as it can lock you out of your

computer. :

(ix)  STISTC = IHANT GRT SeH15ed 1 @ier o for wedididiug us deqa wiem 2

HTTPS is the recommended protocol 1o access web sites using a browser.

(x) U AfHd & €Y U THRRSFI Tl FAT3S el T4 2l

Infrastructure as a Service is called cloud.

et FTefesTA fohd #Fad 87 ush S 3

What is two-factor authentication? Give an example.
(10 marks)

—mm XXX ==e-
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AF= T/ November, 2019

A GH IX - SATETiad W (wuw 3)
PAPER IX - PRACTICAL PORTION (FIRST BATCH)

Forea : seragifes st waTem o wer g
SUBJECT: FUNDAMENTALS OF ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING
AT 909/ Time Allowed: 1" Ei%fl-lnurs sferRay 3/ Max. Marks: 40
femafiraiNotes -

. I8 99-.9F [X %1 S=AEeiiE unr )
This is PRACTICAL PORTION of Paper [X.

2. Tet &t it = ge ifer) e war 20 st a2 T T H S 918 F F o 16 aim v e st i)
Answer any two questions. Each question carries 20 marks. Candidates are to secure 16 marks to qualify
from this portion.

3. mﬁﬁmﬁ%mmmﬂﬂammml §6 WIT % U 9T & B9 8 70 g0 9 e
el 1 Fefafad 6fa & smor vem $rmd @t 4 i amen B 191 o ST = v
Enter ROLL NUMBER ON THE LABEL OF THE CD given to you. All files created by you as a part of
this examination must be copied on the CD provided in the following manner:-

UF: Fivst 414 & 59 & aﬁﬁﬁm%m@iﬁﬂfrﬁrm|
Create a MAIN FOLDER with your ROLL NUMBER as the folder name.

Y ¥ v
:
g
]
E
;
i
|
Ead
|
i
7
E
o
7
!
g
)
e

# Create three folders within the main folder with the names as Q. 1,0Q.2, Q. 3. All answers must he
saved in the respective folders, with the files names as given in the question. One folder would
remain blank as candidate has to answer only two of the three questions.

4. HUH TEH 1 TS 3T GRAHT § HGAT e i, T TR B fobw 1o gt AN 394w afvla #ft € F smo g
Fdt = TS wrget & T ford) e & a1 3oy Hava 8 y4-an e arfey
On the Answer Books supplied to you, write your ROLL NUMBER, questions answered by you and names

of the files copied by you in the CD mentioned above. The name of the file must be indicated question
wise,

5. eIt 990 § i R st @ wwoay ¥ dait I | ST s

Marks secured in Practical Portion shall be added in the Theory Portion of the paper.
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saml o freffes 9ol 1 oF veee S | aET w30 w39 2019 TS
IS H HIEASa F §9 H €4 i)

Exercise 1 A Type the following table in an Excel spreadsheet and save it as Malware in a
folder named First_Batch 2019

HTeaaT STt
| Malware Categories |
| SL No. Category Percentage
I e 227,
Adware |
2 LR 0.08
Spyware
3 e i 69.99
| Trojan horses
4 ard 7.77
| Worms
5 |a1¢rt1%u 16.82
Viruses
6 dFEh 1.89
Backdoor
7 s 118
Others
F=aan yldemE
nghe sl percentage
EREL] wfeerd

1 LOwest percentage

. ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁrmﬁﬂ F1d §Y IeaaH mmwm%WWﬁﬁl

B.  Fill the values for Highest percentage and Lowest percentage using a formula.

M. Al w37 aiaeTd S T I9EI w5 U TS 91 A

C.  Draw a pie chart using Category column and Percentage column.

g, 9 & AU e o)

D. Give the title *Malware’ to the chart.
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T 2

Exercise 2

HETH 3

Exercise 3

A,

oA wd

4 » 8§ me o

=

Srfafiaa Ay 1 wie wge 3 R a S wE_a=_2019 1 T Rlest
i} oTeTarE & €9 ° €4

Create the following presentation in Power Point and save it as Malware in a
folder named First_Batch_2019

arerareT et « 3w i U arsfen wss e
Create a title slide as : Malware Categories

e 2 forug it st Frafrfiga 2o e
Create slide 2 and add the following text

g - B Sz s § e i S 2
Heading : Top 5 Countries Affected by Total Bot Population

1. &
Turkey

geet

[taly
Bl
Hungary
4, AT

Germany

-2

Lad

5. WwiH
France |

U TETEE i UE e Faret 2t averan forera 311 1 S

Add a slide and insert any image or Clip Art

reee 2 i wge 3 1 el Zrsfe FCATE |

Apply any transition to slide 2 and slide 3.

T ET_ 2019 FHE UF HIES farmz #1l

Create a folder named First_Batch_201Y9

s Y F T .U, 9€ 8 2T i o e, fopu T Hieet # FLTEA.

¥ w9 1 U H

Type the following text in the MS Word and save it as GST in the folder

created above.

sy e Faelt oft Wiz a1 ST R B 2o T, S J e 2, ®HE H

Format the text as it appears here using any font of your choice.
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Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Goods and Services Tax (GST) is an indirect tax (or consumption tax) imposed
in India on the supply of goods and services. It is a comprehensive multistage,
destination based tax. Comprehensive because it has subsumed almost all the
indirect taxes except few. Multi-Staged as it is imposed at every step in the
production process, but is meant to be refunded to all parties in the various

stages of production other than the final consumer.

The tax came into effect from July 1, 2017 through the implementation of One
Hundred and Firsi Amendment of the Constitution of India by the Indian

government. The tax replaced existing multiple flowing taxes levied by the

central and state governments,

T, oA, 2, Feray
GST Collection
U HEAT urE AT (BU)
Sl. No. Month (BT 1S o)
Amount Rs,
(In Thousand Crores)

ad 2017 ad 2018
Year 2017 Year 2018

1 SfelTs 94,063 | 196,500
July ! !
2 HT 90,669 93 960
| August
| 3 fiaan 93,141 94,442
September |
4 Hﬁ 83,346 1,00, 710
' October
L e | |
5 Hdia 80,808 ; 97.637
MNovember |
f feqwm 86,703 94,700,
December J
i D
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W uA 1X - saraeTiies 9 (fEa a)
PAPER IX - PRACTICAL PORTION (SECOND BATCH)
forer ; getagtes stieer daTaA & 9o e
SUBJECT: FUNDAMENTALS OF ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING

AT F9/ Time Allowed: 1" %e/Hours sfashan iH/Max. Marks: 40

femafirgi/Notes -

| AR OHOF X 1 SEEiE v 2
This is PRACTICAL PORTION of Paper IX.

2 Pt A Wt o e AT TR WA 20 ST 21 90 I H AT 916 0 F feu 16 i s g s e
Answer any two guestions. Each guestion carries 20 marks. Candidates are to secure 16 marks to qualify
from this portion.

3. syraeET 2t ot A e W ST U Ha wiae it g T CIE R RN E R e C ) R
Tt w5t Freertian A & st e o6y ord i 2 i araey & it e S =e-
Enter ROLL NUMBER ON THE LABEL OF THE CD given to you. All files created by you as a part of
this examination must be copied on the CD provided in the following manner:- )

:'.F.
>
:n.p‘

A H

U Fieet ATH % T H 33 {6 9 % |y UF W st 50
Create a MAIN FOLDER with your ROLL NUMBER as the folder name.

o1, 0H 2, g 3 5 AT A A e west & it diF wiest 3] ﬁ&lﬁﬁq:ﬁmﬂmﬁaﬁﬁaﬂ
mdmﬁaﬁmﬁaw%wﬁaﬁmamm%q qmqﬁ?@ﬂrmmﬂﬁmﬁmﬁﬁﬂwﬁ
T 21w I AT R

Create three folders within the main folder with the names as Q. 1, (. 2, Q. 3. All answers must be
saved in the respective folders, with the files names as given in the question. One folder would

remain blank as candidate has to answer only two of the three questions.

A YT WEH 1 8 I fEet § ST el A&, AT 2R Ee TR o W s 39 affd < H s S
m#ﬁm@%mﬁélmﬁ#mmmmﬁw . fm ST =TT

On the Answer Books supplied to you, write your ROLL NUMBER, questions answered by you and names

of the files copied by you in the CD mentioned above. The name of the file must be indicated question

wise.

s s T i O R T e e & dgifass v o sier s
Marks secured in Practical Portion shall be added in the Theory Portion of the paper.
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STETT ]
Exercise 1

.

dehe2_ &9 2019 T4 Bt i vz #t
Create a folder named Second_Bate h 2019

Frfefiaa 2oz &1 waug, 92 o oy a4 h FW e fFu U wiesr #
grsfam foon & sqd da w4

Type the following text in the MS Word and save it as Driving_Tips in the

folder created above,

a:ltrftmﬁﬁfﬁmmmmiﬁgqéwﬁ,ﬁmaﬁmﬂm%wﬁzﬁr

Format the text as it appears here using any font of your choice.

Driving Tips
Maintaining a steady speed helps your engine perform efficiently. In one study
conducted in Japan, small variations in speed were shown to increase fuel
consumption by as much as 20-48%. Instead of allowing small dips in sped
tollowed by bursts of acceleration, maintain a steady speed. When traveling in
mlly terrain and where traffic permits, allow your car to slow down natﬁrall}f
when traveling uphill and to speed up again when going downhill.

Increasing your highway cruising speed from 90km/h to 120kmv/h can raise fuel
consumption as much as 20%. You can tmprove vour fuel mileage 10— 5% by
driving at 90km/h rather than 104km/h.

The proper way is to accelerate slowly and smoothly, then get into hi gh gear
as quickly as possible. In city driving, nearly 50% of the energy needed to
POWEr your car goes to acceleration. Deceleration also affects fyel efficiency.

U 1 il W Uiyt
Fuel Efficiency of a Car
SIL.No. | st mer wUA afava
Speed | Extra Fuel Consumed |
i km/h Percentage
o 50 0
2 60| 1.2
3 70 2.0
4 K0 25
5 90 3.0|

Paper IX Practical Portion (Second Batch)  Page 2 of 4



H¥TH 2 D

Exercise 2 A

O

HTHETH 3 ED

Exercise3 A

frrfcrfaa 2arer =1 v vadier wesfie i 2y i 31T 30 HehE_ A 2019 T
wieet  grgfam fowm & & i 99 #)

Type the following table in an Excel spreadsheet and save it as Driving Tips
in a folder named Second_Batch 2019

Ueh &I I W Uitk et
Fuel Efficiency of a Car
I e e
SI. No. | for.sftder | wguer ufiym Ll A (ATer)
Speed Extra Fuel Consumed |t Fuel consumed |
km/h Percentage Distance (Litres)
Travelled
km
1 |50 0 1500
2 i) 1.2 1000
3|70 2.0 800
4 20 2.5 1200
L5 0() 3.0| 4000
?rchiFr |
Total Distance | i
aﬂﬁﬁﬂfﬂqwmm‘m l
|

Total Fuel spent|

Gud fFFu e Sy & HTAT 1 94l S 31 U BEer a1 I FTd 8L @Yd foh
mmwﬁﬂmaﬁrﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁmmﬁﬁﬁﬁauﬁﬁaaﬁnﬁ
o Tet o1 ufa wfe 20 frerdfer 241 2

Find the quantity of fuel consumed and fill the values in the Fuel Consumed
column using a formula. Assume the car gives 20 km/litre at S0km/h speed.

FIeH 3 HI 5 | T 1 €t qemerd vt d witle 7]

Format the numbers in columns 3 and 5 to two decimal places,

FfefEd dsiRem @t g wie # frue @ 3 dkE AW 2019 TF vw
wieet # gzl e & sy d g =)

Create the following presentation in Power Point and save it as Driving_ Tips
in a folder named Second_Batch 2019
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gTsfem oo : & w0 d ush 2rgfee wmge @1 fpue
Create a title slide as : Driving Tips

TA15E 2 foruz @1 il it fsfafiaa Yo =1 e 7t
Create slide 2 and add the following .n:::-:I

Kl Wm‘lﬁll'ﬁ%fﬁ'l??ﬂﬂ nE

Heading: Fuel Efficiency Loss

® TR I H P it et # wepuer uftefireet & aeft A 2
®  Your car loses fuel efficiency at varying rates at different speeds,
7 50 e o
50 kmvh — (%5

& 60 Tanadft sz - 1 ooy
60 km/h — 1.29

» 70 TRt s 2.0
70 km/h — 2,09

» 80 B a0 59
80 km/h - 2.5%

90 far.dt 21 - 3.09%
90 km/h — 3.0%
U ST 1 U fEsigT Srete 1 S

Apply a design template to your presentation

v

ST €TSS o 10 U et 3 &9 | e e e a3

Add shde number as a footer to every slide.

T U Y TATRE Fl U F
Add a Thank You shide

——m= XXX ===
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SUBJECT: FUNDAMENTALS OF ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING

HAH 599/ Time Allowed: 1" ﬂ"Hﬂ-um‘ Aferray FAF/Max. Marks: 41

femfiriNotes -

1.

T8 U4-97 [ X &1 STEeiiiE vy )
This is PRACTICAL PORTION of Paper [X.

Torelf a1 weit w1 e i) et ey 00 i a5y Bl 9 N8 581 ww w5 F 0 16 i uTH fo0 I =fem
Answer any two questions. Each question carries 20 marks. Candidates are to secure 16 marks to qualify
from this portion.

m*ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁaﬁﬂmﬁﬁ#ﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂlEﬂﬂﬂm#t{%m%?ﬂﬁmﬁ%mm“ﬁaﬁ
FIEc! 1 et 3 s gam v o 2 1= # Fidt o s e

Enter ROLL NUMBER ON THE LABEL OF THE CD given to you. All files created by you as a part of
this examination must be copied on the CD provided in the following manner-

W HIEET A1 ¥ T 5799 T F5¢ ¥ amy s ¥ e #4150
Create a MAIN FOLDER with your ROLL NUMBER as the folder name.

g L 5 2, 94 3 % 29T A1) % W0 49 wiest F it A wreet s w4 ¥ fou san et 3w w5

HeiferT wrge § wreet AT o wTer w fo s i U WITST @I T F4ifE sl =) oty it
4 & & w7 39 2

# Create three folders within the main folder with the names as Q. 1,Q. 2, Q. 3. All answers must be

saved in the respective folders, with the files names as given in the question. One folder would
remain blank as candidate has to answer only two of the three questions.

amﬁmq#nﬁmgﬁmmﬁmﬁa#m, malnﬁfﬂwuﬁmaﬁﬁ'aﬁhmﬁﬁmm
HIUH Al TS Frget & A ford| wiger % A1 %1 3eehg sy &l WA fan s =nfen

On the Answer Books supplied to you, write your ROLL NUMBER, questions answered by you and names
of the files copied by you in the CD mentioned above, The name of the file must be indicated question wise.

ST YA-93 7 9T e o simt &) weraq & dgifes s 6 2T A

Marks secured in Practical Portion shall be added in the Theory Portion of the paper.
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Exercise1 A, Type the following table in an Excel spreadsheet and save it as
Cricket_World_Cup in a folder named Third_Batch 2019

2019758 F9 WA F T B |

© 2019 World Cup - India’s Runs
FUHET | 2w e ARG | W | wE
5L No. | Against Country | Number of Overs | Runs Run Rate
L |13 3kl 47 230
| South Africa
2 |erRfae 50 352
Australia
3 HEET 50 224
Afghanistan
4 o2 g 50 268 |
' West Indies !
5 Feig 50 306 |
England
6 B G 50 314
Bangladesh |
wH sited o 17
Overall Averaé,r: Run Rate

g HEENEW ST ol FerFele F, U B F YA Fad B A H
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B, Calculate the run rate (i.e. runs per over) fill the values in ‘Run Rate’ column
using a formula.

T T T ST R 5 el w1 v o ey ) o

C.  Fill the value of Overall average run rate in the six matches using a formula.

B X ufewE o e amae F ofl ard vl i T’ HT ITANT T BT TF e
=T¢ &1 FTU) “des %9 2019 — 3fars = ¥ &9 1 23l &t de w)

D.  Draw a column chart using the column “Against Country’ on X axis and ‘Runs’
on Y axis. Set the title as “World Cup 2019 — India’s Runs’,
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HETH 2
Exercise 2

US_ST_2019 A9 UF Beet F1 frwz 5
Create a folder named Third Batch 2019

ﬁﬁ%ﬁaaﬁ@_qﬂ.a@ﬁaﬁ#aﬁt'mxmﬁqwmﬁ
FEH_UaU=T & &9 § & F1)

Type the following text in the MS Word and save it as Life_Expectancy in the
folder created above.
mwﬁa%ﬁrhﬁﬁ‘ﬂmaﬂﬁ@%&ﬂzaﬁ, SHET wrEt qErtaT T 2, wnl

Format the text as it appears here using any font of your choice.

Life Expectancy

Mathematically, life expectancy is the mean number of years of life remaining at
a given age. Estimates suggest that in a pre-modern, poor world, life expectancy
was around 30 years in all regions of the world. In the early 19th century, life
expectancy started to increase in the early industrialized countries while it stayed
low in the rest of the world. Over the last decades this global inequality
decreased.

Records of human lifespan above age 100 are highly susceptible to errors. For
example, the previous world-record holder for human Iifespan, Carriec White, was
uncovered as a simple typographic error after more than two decades. The oldest

confirmed recorded age for any human is 122 years, reached by Jeanne Calment,

This 15 referred to as the "maximum life span® which is the upper boundary o
o y4 P Fy

life, the maximum number of years any human is known to have lived.

| : §
Variation Over Time
e I R e
Sl No. Era Life Expectancy in Years
1 feraifaties 33
Paleolithic |
2 e 2% |
Iron age
3 | dfen | 35
Mughal India
4 1900 g2 vars 31
1900 world Average !
5 2017 92 vai= 72.2 |
2017 world average '
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HETH 3

Exercise 3

A,

N 43 wog
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T

e fetfiad Usieeer =l uTar e § firue #:@ ot 39 o€ d=1 2019 99 Fieet §
FTSH_UeeU=¢wit o &9 1 e =i

Create the following presentation in Power Point and save it as
Life_Expectancy in a folder named Third Batch 2019

AEE vaiAT F w9 ° U erzfee wiee e =t
Create a title slide as : Life Expectancy

weA1EE 2 fopve & i faferfiga tem = vg =
Create slide 2 and add the following text

T SreS Uaed=r—HT 37iaT 2ren

Heading: Life Expectancy Over Time

o Tefafaa werr @ digs e g & Ay il g
® This s how life expectancy varied over time
» Ofemtiety - 33
Paleolithic — 33
»F IEE U - 26
Iron age - 26
» e $igar - 35
Mughal India - 35
#1900 o8 uaid - 3]
1900 world average — 31

» 2017 98 @ - 72.2
2017 world average — 72.2
A9 U2y o e fesied 2reie it sred s
Apply a design template to your presentation

el F15S B UF FeX F T W FA5E 6] Vg &l
Add slide number as a footer to every slide.

U o 7 TS U
Add a Thank You slide

-m=m XXX ----
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